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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Companhia Vale do Rio Doce

In our opinion, based upon our audits and the reports of other auditors, the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets and the related consolidated statements of income, of cash flows and of changes in stockholders' equity,
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Companhia Vale do Rio Doce and its subsidiaries
at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the
financial statements of certain affiliates, the investments in which total US$343 million and US$441 million at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and equity in earnings of US$60 million, US$53 million and US$213
million for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Also, we did not audit the financial statements of certain
majority-owned subsidiaries as at and for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, which statements
reflect total assets of US$969 million and US$500 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and total
revenues of US$426 million, US$407 million and US$480 million for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The
financial statements of these affiliates and subsidiaries were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon
have been furnished to us, and our opinion expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts for these
affiliates and subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America which
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Auditores Independentes

Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
February 21, 2003
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Expressed in millions of United States dollars

As of December
31

2002 2001

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,091 1,117
Accounts receivable
Related parties 121 106
Unrelated parties 539 443

Loans and advances to related parties 49 160
Inventories 292 323
Deferred income tax 211 265
Others 286 224

2,589 2,638

Property, plant and equipment, net 3,297 3,813

Investments in affiliated companies and joint ventures and other
investments and provision for losses on equity investments 732 1,218

Other assets
Goodwill on acquisition of consolidated subsidiaries 412 540
Loans and advances
Related parties 89 555
Unrelated parties 73 100

Prepaid pension cost 79 99
Deferred income tax 358 227
Judicial deposits 239 235
Unrealized gain on derivative instruments 3 7
Others 84 76

1,337 1,839

TOTAL 7,955 9,508

F - 3
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Expressed in millions of United States dollars (Continued)

As of December
31

2002 2001

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities

Suppliers 365 296
Payroll and related charges 76 85
Interest attributed to stockholders 3 340
Current portion of long-term debt
Related parties - 22
Unrelated parties 717 274

Short-term debt 184 589
Loans from related parties 64 168
Others 99 147

1,508 1,921

Long-term liabilities
Employees postretirement benefits 141 173
Long-term debt
Related parties - 156
Unrelated parties 2,359 2,014

Loans from related parties 7 21
Provisions for contingencies (Note 15) 428 452

Unrealized loss on derivative instruments 76 40

Others 122 86
3,133 2,942

Minority interests 27 5

Stockholders' equity
Preferred class A stock - 600,000,000
no-par-value shares authorized and 138,575,913 issued 904 820

Common stock - 300,000,000 no-par-value
shares authorized and 249,983,143 issued 1,630 1,479

Treasury stock - 4,481 (2001 - 91) preferred and 4,715,170 common
shares

(88) (88)

Additional paid-in capital 498 498
Other cumulative comprehensive income (5,175) (3,465)
Appropriated retained earnings 2,230 3,212
Unappropriated retained earnings 3,288 2,184
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3,287 4,640

TOTAL 7,955 9,508

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income
Expressed in millions of United States dollars
(except number of shares and per-share amounts)

Year ended December 31

2002 2001 2000

Operating revenues, net of discounts, returns and
allowances

Sales of ores and metals
Iron ore and pellets 2,820 2,600 2,177
Gold 103 139 156
Manganese and ferrous-alloys 283 259 285
Potash 91 71 85
Others 35 41 42

3,332 3,110 2,745
Revenues from logistic services 458 608 760
Aluminum products 462 284 362
Other products and services 20 75 202

4,272 4,077 4,069
Value-added tax (159) (142) (134)

Net operating revenues 4,113 3,935 3,935

Operating costs and expenses
Cost of ores and metals sold (1,569) (1,550) (1,423)
Cost of transportation services (252) (378) (481)
Cost of aluminum products (412) (269) (334)
Others (20) (75) (191)

(2,253) (2,272) (2,429)
Selling, general and administrative expenses (224) (241) (225)
Research and development (50) (43) (48)
Employee profit sharing plan (38) (38) (29)
Others (119) (379) (180)

(2,684) (2,973) (2,911)

Operating income 1,429 962 1,024

Non-operating income (expenses)
Financial income 127 135 208
Financial expenses (375) (335) (315)
Foreign exchange and monetary losses, net (580) (426) (240)
Gain on sale of investments &#150 784 54
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(828) 158 (293)

Income before income taxes, equity results and minority
interests 601 1,120 731

Income taxes
Current (12) 46 (10)
Deferred 161 172 42

149 218 32

Equity in results of affiliates and joint ventures and change in provision for
losses on equity investments (87) (53) 322
Minority interests 17 2 1

Net income 680 1,287 1,086

Basic earnings per Common and Preferred Class A Share 1.77 3.34 2.82

Weighted average number of shares outstanding (thousands
of shares)

Common shares 249,864 249,864 249,983
Preferred Class A shares 135,042 135,042 134,917

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Expressed in millions of United States dollars

Year ended
December 31

2002 2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 680 1,287 1,086
Adjustments to reconcile net income with cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 214 212 195
Dividends received 91 132 133
Equity in results of affiliates and joint ventures and change

in provision for losses on equity investments 87 53 (322 )
Deferred income taxes (161) (172) (42)
Provisions for contingencies 53 79 101
Loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment 62 79 47
Gain on sale of investments - (784) (54)
Pension plan 11 32 41
Foreign exchange and monetary losses 1,031 460 208
Net unrealized derivative losses 28 38 &#150
Others 84 129 118

Decrease (increase) in assets:
Accounts receivable (123) (49) (63)
Inventories (69) (40) (50)
Others (105) 17 (103)

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Suppliers 102 21 84
Payroll and related charges 23 42 (1)
Others 94 (18) 46

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,102 1,518 1,424

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans and advances receivable

Related parties
Additions (101) (75) (168)
Repayments 75 79 32

Others 20 7 8
Guarantees and deposits (78) (85) (98)
Additions to investments (1) (338) (538)
Additions to property, plant and equipment (766) (595) (447)
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment 7 3 1
Proceeds from disposal of investments &#150 989 44
Net cash used to acquire subsidiaries (45) (516) (323)

Net cash used in investing activities (889) (531) (1,489)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Short-term debt, net issuances (345) (28) (278)
Loans

Related parties
Additions 54 145 8
Repayments (75) (44) (42)
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Perpetual notes &#150 &#150 120
Long-term debt

Related parties 17 66 62
Others 698 317 750

Repayments of long-term debt
Related parties (15) (40) (25)
Others (330) (310) (419)

Interest attributed to stockholders (602) (1,066) (246)
Treasury stock &#150 (27) &#150

Net cash used in financing activities (598) (987) (70)

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 615 &#150 (135)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (641) (94) (107)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,117 1,211 1,453

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 1,091 1,117 1,211

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest on short-term debt (46) (45) (48)
Interest on long-term debt, net of interest capitalized of $

15 in 2002,
            $11 in 2001, $12 in 2000

(142) (153) (128)

Income tax (12) (46) (6)
Non-cash transactions

Special pension plan contribution in shares of CSN &#150 249 &#150
Exchange of loans receivable for investments 55 35 7

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Expressed in millions of United States dollars (except number of shares and per-share amounts)

Year ended December 31

Shares 2002 2001 2000

Preferred class A stock
(including one special
share)

Balance January 1 138,575,913 820 709 709
      Transfer from
appropriated retained
earnings

� 84 111 �

Balance December 31 138,575,913 904 820 709

Common stock
Balance January 1 249,983,143 1,479 1,279 1,279

      Transfer from
appropriated retained
earnings

� 151 200 �

Balance December 31 249,983,143 1,630 1,479 1,279

Treasury stock
Balance January 1 (3,666,611) (88) (61) (61)
Acquisitions in 2001 (1,048,650) � (27) �
Acquisitions in 2002 (4,390) � � �

Balance December 31 (4,719,651) (88) (88) (61)

Additional paid-in capital
      Balance January 1 and
December 31 498 498 498

Other cumulative
comprehensive income

Amounts not recognized
as net periodic pension cost

Balance January 1 � (100) �
Excess of additional

minimum liability � 151 (151)
Tax effect on above � (51) 51

Balance December 31 � � (100)

Cumulative translation
adjustments

Balance January 1 (3,475) (2,972) (2,535)
Change in the year (1,710) (503) (437)

Balance December 31 (5,185) (3,475) (2,972)
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Unrealized gain on
available-for-sale security

Balance January 1 � 24 54
Change in the year � (24) (30)

Balance December 31 � � 24

Adjustments relating to
investments in affiliates

Balance January 1 10 8 (6)
Change in the year � 2 14

Balance December 31 10 10 8

Total other cumulative
comprehensive income (5,175) (3,465) (3,040)

Appropriated retained
earnings

Balance January 1 3,212 3,537 3,567
Transfer to retained

earnings (747) (14) (30)
Transfer to capital stock (235) (311) �

Balance December 31 2,230 3,212 3,537

Retained earnings
Balance January 1 2,184 1,647 1,186

Net income 680 1,287 1,086
Interest attributed to

stockholders
Preferred class A stock
($0.84, $1.99 and $1.70 per
share in 2002, 2001 and
2000)

(117) (276) (230)

Common stock ($0.84,
$1.99 and $1.70 per share
in 2002, 2001 and 2000)

(206) (488) (425)

            Appropriation from
reserves 747 14 30

Balance December 31 3,288 2,184 1,647

Total stockholders' equity 383,839,405 3,287 4,640 4,569

Comprehensive income is
comprised as follows:
Net income

We are a development stage
b i o p h a r m a c e u t i c a l
company. Currently, we
have no products approved
for commercial sale and, to
date, we have not generated
any revenues. Our ability to
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generate revenue depends
heavily on:

●demonstration and proof
of principle in pre-clinical
trials that a nanoviricide®
is safe and effective;
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●successful development of
our first product
candidates FluCide,
Nanoviricide Eye Drops,
HIVCide, HerpeCide or
another one of the drug
candidates in our pipeline;
●our ability to seek and
obtain regulatory
approvals, including with
respect to the indications
we are seeking;
●the successful
commercialization of our
product candidates; and
●market acceptance of our
products.

All of our existing product
candidates  a re  in  ear ly
stages of development. It
will  be several years, if
e v e r ,  u n t i l  w e  h a v e  a
commercial drug product
available for resale. If we
do not successfully develop
and commercialize these
p r o du c t s ,  w e  w i l l  n o t
a c h i e v e  r e v e n u e s  o r
p r o f i t a b i l i t y  i n  t h e
foreseeable future, if at all.
If we are unable to generate
r e v e n u e s  o r  a c h i e v e
profitability, we may be
unable  to  con t inue  our
operations.

We are a development stage
company with a l imited
operating history, making it
difficult for you to evaluate
ou r  bu s i ne s s  and  you r
investment.

We are in the development
stage and our operations
and the development of our
p roposed  p roduc t s  a r e
subject to all of the risks
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i n h e r e n t  i n  t h e
establ ishment  of  a  new
b u s i n e s s  e n t e r p r i s e ,
including but not limited to:

●the absence of an
operating history;
●the lack of commercialized
products;

●insufficient capital;
●expected substantial and
continual losses for the
foreseeable future;
●limited experience in
dealing with regulatory
issues;
●the lack of manufacturing
experience and limited
marketing experience;
●an expected reliance on
third parties for the
development and
commercialization of our
proposed products;
●a competitive environment
characterized by
numerous,
well-established and well
capitalized competitors;
and
●reliance on key personnel.

Because we are subject to
these risks, you may have a
difficult time evaluating our
b u s i n e s s  a n d  y o u r
investment in our company.

Ou r  ab i l i t y  t o  b ecome
p r o f i t a b l e  d e p e n d s
primarily on the following
factors:

●our ability to develop
drugs, obtain approval for
such drugs, and if
approved, to successfully
commercialize our
nanoviricide drug;
●our R&D efforts, including
the timing and cost of
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clinical trials; and
●our ability to enter into
favorable alliances with
third-parties who can
provide substantial
capabilities in clinical
development, regulatory
affairs, sales, marketing
and distribution.

Even if we successfully
develop and market our
drug candidates, we may
not generate sufficient or
sus ta inab le  r evenue  to
a c h i e v e  o r  s u s t a i n
profitability.

W e  h a v e  i n c u r r e d
significant operating losses
and may not be profitable in
the future, if ever.

As of June 30, 2011 we had
a cash and cash equivalent
balance of $9,224,023. The
Company  has  incu r red
significant operating losses
since its inception, resulting
in a deficit accumulated
during the development
stage of $23,216,909 at
June 30, 2011. Such losses
are expected to continue for
the foreseeable future and
until such time, if ever, as
the Company is  able  to
attain sales levels sufficient
to support its operations.
Since May 12, 2010, the
Company has consummated
a  number  of  Secur i t ies
Purchase Agreements from
a n  i n v e s t o r  w i t h  n e t
proceeds in the aggregate
amount  of  $15,000,000
from the offering of shares
of the Company’s Series B
Conve r t i b l e  P r e f e r r ed
S t o c k .   T h e  Company
e s t i m a t e s  t h a t  i t  h a s
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sufficient cash to support
o p e r a t i o n s  t h r o u g h
December 31, 2012, at our
current projected rate of
spending.
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We  w i l l  n e e d  t o  r a i s e
sub s t an t i a l  a dd i t i ona l
capital in the future to fund
our operations and we may
be unable  to  ra ise  such
funds when needed and on
acceptable terms.

We currently do not have
suf f ic ien t  resources  to
complete the development
and commercialization of
a n y  o f  o u r  p r o p o s e d
products. As of June 30,
2011 we had a cash and
cash equivalent balance of
$9 , 224 , 023  wh i ch  c an
support current operations
th rough  December  31 ,
2 0 1 2 ,  a t  o u r  c u r r e n t
p r o j e c t e d  r a t e  o f
spending.  We estimate that
we will need approximately
an  add i t i ona l  $10M to
$15M over  the  next  18
m o n t h s  f o r  f u r t h e r
d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  o u r
pipeline.  These additional
funds, if raised, will enable
us to perform Toxicology
P a c k a g e  S t u d i e s  a n d
additional efficacy studies
necessary to prepare the full
dataset required for filing
our first Investigational
New Drug  Appl ica t ion
(“IND”) with the US FDA on
one of our drug candidates.
The additional funds will
a l s o  b e  n e eded  t o  p ay
a d d i t i o n a l  p e r s o n n e l ,
increased subcontract costs
related to the expansion and
further development of our
d rug  p ipe l i ne ,  and  f o r
add i t i ona l  c ap i t a l  and
operational expenditures
required to file our first
IND.
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Fur the r ,  we  may  incu r
add i t iona l  cos t s  in  the
upcoming eighteen months
t o  c on s t r u c t  o r  ob t a i n
faci l i t ies  to  suppor t  an
initial new drug application
f i l ing  wi th  the  FDA in
a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  o u r
business plans.

As a result of the above sale
of our company’s Series B
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k ,  o u r
company has reserves in
excess of $9,000,000. This
will permit us to continue
our operations and research
and development for the
next fifteen months, but not
to fully execute the first
phase of  our  company’s
business plan. In the event
t h a t  we  c anno t  o b t a i n
acceptable financing, or that
we are unable to secure
addit ional  f inancing on
acceptable terms, we would
be  unab l e  t o  comp le t e
development of our various
drug candidates. This would
necessitate implementing
s t a f f  r e d u c t i o n s  a n d
operational adjustments that
would include reductions in
the  fo l lowing  bus iness
areas:

●research and development
programs;
●preclinical studies and
clinical trials; material
characterization studies,
regulatory processes;
●establishment of our own
laboratory or a search for
third party marketing
partners to market our
products for us.
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The amount of capital we
may need will depend on
many factors, including the:

●progress, timing and scope
of our research and
development programs;
●progress, timing and scope
of our preclinical studies
and clinical trials;
●time and cost necessary to
obtain regulatory
approvals;
●time and cost necessary to
establish our own
marketing capabilities or
to seek marketing partners;
●time and cost necessary to
respond to technological
and market developments;
●changes made or new
developments in our
existing collaborative,
licensing and
●other commercial
relationships; and
●new collaborative,
licensing and other
commercial relationships
that we may establish.

Our fixed expenses, such as
rent, license payments and
o t h e r  c o n t r a c t u a l
commitments, may increase
in the future, as we may:

●enter into leases for new
facilities and capital
equipment;
●enter into additional
licenses and collaborative
agreements; and
●incur additional expenses
associated with being a
public company.

S-12
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We have limited experience
in drug development and
m a y  n o t  b e  a b l e  t o
successfully develop any
drugs.

Un t i l  t he  fo rma t ion  o f
NanoVir ic ide ,  Inc .  our
m a n a g em e n t  a n d  k e y
p e r s o n n e l  h a d  n o
e x p e r i e n c e  i n
p h a rm a c e u t i c a l  d r u g
d e v e l o p m e n t  a n d ,
consequently, may not be
able to successfully develop
any drugs. Our ability to
a c h i e v e  r e v e n u e s  a n d
profitability in our business
will depend, among other
things, on our ability to:

●develop products
internally or obtain rights
to them from others on
favorable terms;
●complete laboratory
testing and human studies;
●obtain and maintain
necessary intellectual
property rights to our
products;
●successfully complete
regulatory review to obtain
requisite governmental
agency approvals
●enter into arrangements
with third parties to
manufacture our products
on our behalf; and
●enter into arrangements
with third parties to
provide sales and
marketing functions.

D e v e l o p m e n t  o f
pharmaceutical products is
a time-consuming process,
sub jec t  to  a  number  o f
factors, many of which are
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outs ide  of  our  cont ro l .
Con s equen t l y ,  we  c an
provide no assurance of the
s u c c e s s f u l  a nd  t ime l y
development of new drugs.

Our drug candidates are in
their developmental stage.
Further development and
extensive testing will be
required to determine their
technical feasibility and
commercial viability. Our
success will depend on our
ability to achieve scientific
and technological advances
a n d  t o  t r a n s l a t e  s u c h
advances  in to  re l iab le ,
commercially competitive
drugs on a timely basis.
Drugs that we may develop
a r e  n o t  l i k e l y  t o  b e
commercially available for
a few years. The proposed
development schedules for
our drug candidates may be
affected by a variety of
f a c t o r s ,  i n c l u d i n g
technological difficulties,
proprietary technology of
o the r s ,  and  changes  in
government regulat ion,
many of which will not be
within our control.  Any
delay in the development,
introduction or marketing
of  our  d rug  candida tes
could result either in such
drugs being marketed at a
time when their cost and
performance characteristics
would not be competitive in
the marketplace or in the
s h o r t e n i n g  o f  t h e i r
commercial lives. In light
of the long-term nature of
our projects, the unproven
technology involved and
the other factors described
elsewhere in “Risk Factors”,
we  may  no t  be  ab l e  t o
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complete successfully the
development or marketing
of any drugs.

We may fail to successfully
develop and commercialize
our drug candidates because
they:

●are found to be unsafe or
ineffective in clinical
trials;
●do not receive necessary
approval from the FDA or
foreign regulatory
agencies;
●fail to conform to a
changing standard of care
for the diseases they seek
to treat; or
●are less effective or more
expensive than current or
alternative treatment
methods.

Drug development failure
can occur at any stage of
clinical trials and as a result
of many factors and there
can be no assurance that we
or our collaborators will
r e a c h  o u r  a n t i c i p a t e d
clinical targets. Even if we
o r  o u r  c o l l a b o r a t o r s
complete our clinical trials,
we do not know what the
l o n g - t e r m  e f f e c t s  o f
e x p o s u r e  t o  o u r  d r u g
c a n d i d a t e s  w i l l  b e .
Fu r the rmore ,  ou r  d rug
candidates may be used in
combination with other
treatments and there can be
no assurance that such use
wi l l  not  lead  to  unique
safety issues. Failure to
complete clinical trials or to
p r o v e  t h a t  o u r  d r u g
candidates are safe and
effec t ive  would  have  a
material adverse effect on
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our  ab i l i ty  to  genera te
revenue and could require
us to reduce the scope of or
discontinue our operations.

We  mus t  c omp l y  w i t h
significant and complex
government regulations,
compliance with which may
d e l a y  o r  p r e v e n t  t h e
commercialization of our
drug candidates.

The R&D, manufacture and
m a r k e t i n g  o f  d r u g
candidates are subject to
regulation, primarily by the
FDA in the United States
a n d  b y  c o m p a r a b l e
a u t h o r i t i e s  i n  o t h e r
countries. These national
agencies and other federal,
s tate ,  local  and foreign
entities regulate, among
other things, R&D activities
( i n c l u d i n g  t e s t i n g  i n
primates and in humans)
a n d  t h e  t e s t i n g ,
manufacturing, handling,
labeling, storage, record
k e e p i n g ,  a p p r o v a l ,
advertising and promotion
of the products that we are
developing. Noncompliance
w i t h  a p p l i c a b l e
requirements can result in
v a r i o u s  a d v e r s e
consequences, including
approval delays or refusals
to approve drug licenses or
o t h e r  a p p l i c a t i o n s ,
suspension or termination
of clinical investigations,
revocation of approvals
previously granted, fines,
c r im i n a l  p r o s e c u t i o n ,
r e c a l l s  o r  s e i z u r e s  o f
p r o d u c t s ,  i n j u n c t i o n s
against shipping drugs and
total or partial suspension
of production and/or refusal
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to allow a company to enter
into governmental supply
contracts.
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The process of obtaining
F D A  a p p r o v a l  h a s
historically been costly and
time consuming. Current
FDA requirements for a
n e w  h u m a n  d r u g  o r
biological product to be
marketed in  the  Uni ted
S ta te s  inc lude :  (1 )  the
successful conclusion of
pre-clinical laboratory and
animal tests, if appropriate,
t o  g a i n  p r e l i m i n a r y
information on the product’s
safety; (2) filing with the
FDA of an IND application
to conduct human clinical
trials for drugs or biologics;
( 3 )  t h e  s u c c e s s f u l
completion of adequate and
wel l -con t ro l led  human
clinical investigations to
establish the safety and
efficacy of the product for
its recommended use; and
(4) filing by a company and
acceptance and approval by
the FDA of a New Drug
Application, or NDA, for a
drug product or a biological
license application, or BLA,
for a biological product to
a l l o w  c o m m e r c i a l
distribution of the drug or
biologic. A delay in one or
more  of  the  procedural
steps outlined above could
be harmful to us in terms of
getting our drug candidates
through clinical testing and
to market.

T h e  FDA  r e v i ew s  t h e
results of the clinical trials
a n d  m a y  o r d e r  t h e
temporary or permanent
discontinuation of clinical
t r i a l s  a t  any  t ime  i f  i t
believes the drug candidate
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exposes clinical subjects to
an unacceptable health risk.
Investigational drugs used
in clinical studies must be
produced in compliance
w i t h  c u r r e n t  g o o d
manufacturing practice, or
GMP, rules pursuant  to
FDA regulations.

Sales outside the United
States of products that we
develop will also be subject
to regulatory requirements
governing human clinical
trials and marketing for
d r u g s  a n d  b i o l o g i c a l
products and devices. The
requirements vary widely
from country to country,
but typically the registration
and approval process takes
several years and requires
significant resources. In
most cases, even if the FDA
has not approved a product
for sale in the United States,
t h e  p r o d u c t  m a y  b e
exported to any country if it
complies with the laws of
that country and has valid
marketing authorization by
the appropriate authority.
There are specific FDA
regulations that govern this
process.

We also are subject to the
f o l l o w i n g  r i s k s  a n d
obligations, related to the
approval of our products:

●The FDA or foreign
regulators may interpret
data from pre-clinical
testing and clinical trials in
different ways than we
interpret them.
●If regulatory approval of a
product is granted, the
approval may be limited to
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specific indications or
limited with respect to its
distribution. In addition,
many foreign countries
control pricing and
coverage under their
respective national social
security systems.
●The FDA or foreign
regulators may not
approve our manufacturing
processes or
manufacturing facilities.
●The FDA or foreign
regulators may change
their approval policies or
adopt new regulations.
●Even if regulatory
approval for any product is
obtained, the marketing
license will be subject to
continual review, and
newly discovered or
developed safety or
effectiveness data may
result in suspension or
revocation of the
marketing license.
●If regulatory approval of
the product candidate is
granted, the marketing of
that product would be
subject to adverse event
reporting requirements and
a general prohibition
against promoting
products for unapproved
or “off-label” uses.
●In some foreign countries,
we may be subject to
official release
requirements that require
each batch of the product
we produce to be officially
released by regulatory
authorities prior to its
distribution by us.
●We will be subject to
continual regulatory
review and periodic
inspection and approval of
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manufacturing
modifications, including
compliance with current
GMP regulations.

W e  c a n  p r o v i d e  n o
assurance that  our drug
cand ida t e s  w i l l  ob t a in
regulatory approval or that
t h e  r e s u l t s  o f  c l i n i c a l
studies will be favorable.

The work-plan we have
deve loped  for  the  nex t
twelve months is planned to
enable us to file a pre-IND
a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  o u r
influenza and HIV drugs in
the fiscal year ending June
30, 2012.  We believe that
this work-plan will lead us
t o  o b t a i n  c e r t a i n
information about the safety
a n d  e f f i c a c y  o f  o u r
influenza and HIV drugs.
We  need  t o  b e  ab l e  t o
undertake further studies in
animal models to obtain
necessary data regarding
the pharmaco-kinetic and
pharmaco-dynamic profiles
of our drug candidates. The
data will then be used to file
an IND application, towards
the goal of obtaining FDA
approval for testing the
drugs in human patients.

S-14
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The testing, marketing and
manu f a c t u r i n g  o f  a n y
p roduc t  f o r  u s e  i n  t h e
United States will require
approval from the FDA. We
cannot predict with any
certainty the amount of time
necessary to obtain such
FDA approval and whether
any such approval  wi l l
u l t ima t e l y  b e  g r a n t e d
Preclinical  and cl inical
trials may reveal that one or
m o r e  p r o d u c t s  a r e
ineffective or unsafe, in
w h i c h  e v e n t  f u r t h e r
d e v e l o pm e n t  o f  s u c h
products could be seriously
de layed  or  t e rmina ted .
M o r e o v e r ,  o b t a i n i n g
a p p r o v a l  f o r  c e r t a i n
p r o d u c t s  m a y  r e q u i r e
testing on human subjects
of substances whose effects
on humans are not fully
understood or documented.
Delays in obtaining FDA or
a n y  o t h e r  n e c e s s a r y
regulatory approvals of any
proposed drug and failure to
receive  such approvals
would  have  an  adverse
effect on the drug’s potential
commercial success and on
our business, prospects,
f inancial  condit ion and
results of operations. In
addition, it is possible that a
p roposed  d rug  may  be
found to be ineffective or
unsafe due to conditions or
f a c t s  t h a t  a r i s e  a f t e r
deve lopmen t  h a s  b een
completed and regulatory
a p p r o v a l s  h a v e  b e e n
obtained. In this event, we
m a y  b e  r e q u i r e d  t o
withdraw such proposed
drug from the market. To
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the extent that our success
w i l l  d e p e n d  o n  a n y
regulatory approvals from
government  authori t ies
outside of the United States
that perform roles similar to
t h a t  o f  t h e  F D A ,
uncertaint ies similar  to
those stated above will also
exist.

E v e n  i f  w e  o b t a i n
regulatory approvals, our
marketed drug candidates
will be subject to ongoing
regulatory review. If we fail
to comply with continuing
U . S .  a n d  f o r e i g n
regulations, we could lose
our approvals to market
t h e s e  d r u g s  a n d  o u r
business would be seriously
harmed.

F o l l ow i n g  a n y  i n i t i a l
regulatory approval of any
drugs we may develop, we
wi l l  a l so  be  sub jec t  t o
con t i nu i ng  r e gu l a t o r y
r e v i ew ,  i n c l u d i n g  t h e
r e v i e w  o f  a d v e r s e
experiences and clinical
results that are reported
after our drug candidates
are made commercial ly
ava i l a b l e .  Th i s  wou l d
include results from any
post-market ing tests  or
vigi lance  required  as  a
condition of approval. The
m a n u f a c t u r e r  a n d
manufacturing facilities we
use to make any of our drug
candidates  wi l l  a lso  be
subject to periodic review
and inspection by the FDA.
Th e  d i s c o v e r y  o f  a n y
p r e v i o u s l y  u n k n o w n
problems with the drug,
manufacturer or facility
may result in restrictions on
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the drug or manufacturer or
f a c i l i t y ,  i n c l u d i n g
withdrawal of the drug from
t h e  m a r k e t .  I f  w e  a r e
required to withdraw all or
more of our drugs from the
market, we may be unable
t o  c o n t i n u e  r e v e n u e
generating operations. We
do not have, and currently
do not intend to develop,
the ability to manufacture
material for our clinical
trials or on a commercial
s c a l e .  R e l i a n c e  o n
third-party manufacturers
entails risks to which we
would not be subject if we
m a n u f a c t u r e d  d r u g s
o u r s e l v e s ,  i n c l u d i n g
reliance on the third-party
manufacturer for regulatory
comp l i a n c e .  Ou r  d r ug
promotion and advertising
is also subject to regulatory
r e q u i r e m e n t s  a n d
continuing FDA review.

Development of our drug
c a n d i d a t e s  r e q u i r e s  a
significant investment in
R&D. Our R&D expenses
i n  t u r n ,  a r e  s ub j e c t  t o
variation based on a number
of factors, many of which
are outside of our control. A
s u dd e n  o r  s i g n i f i c a n t
i n c r e a s e  i n  o u r  R&D
expenses could materially
and adversely impact our
results of operations.

W e  h a v e  e x p e n d e d
$14,245,218 on research
and  deve lopmen t  f rom
inception through June 30,
2011.

We have an R&D and other
costs budget of $5,000,000
for the next 12 months. In
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the last three years we have
established lead compounds
against a number of viral
diseases and completed
proof of principle studies
against a number of viral
diseases. We now have lead
drug compounds against all
In f luenzas ,  HIV,  Vi ra l
diseases of the Eye, and
Oral and Genital Herpes.
We are currently working
o n  i d e n t i f y i n g  a n d
establishing collaborations
w i t h  p h a r m a c e u t i c a l
c omp a n i e s  a s  w e l l  a s
government institutions for
t h e  p u r p o s e  o f
co-development of these
products. Notwithstanding
t h e s e  e f f o r t s ,  we  w i l l
continue the development
of these drugs, as well as
our other drug development
endeavors  tha t  inc lude
Rabies, Dengue viruses,
and Ebola/Marburg viruses.

The Company has the cash
on hand to complete the
b u d g e t e d  R&D  w o r k
th rough  December  31 ,
2 0 1 2 .  S h o u l d  t h e
pre-clinical studies of our
I n f l u en z a ,  H IV ,  V i r a l
diseases of the Eye, and
Oral and Genital Herpes
drugs meet managements
expectations the Company
will  require substantial
additional funding to take
any one or more of these
drugs into IND filing(s)
w i t h  t h e  F D A .  T h e
Company  may  r equ i r e
additional capital  for the
costs of hiring additional
s c i e n t i f i c  s t a f f  a n d
consulting firms to assist
wi th  FDA compl iance ,
material characterization,

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

35



p h a r m a c o - k i n e t i c ,
pharmaco-dynamic and
toxicology studies required
for filing an IND and for
clinical studies.

S-15
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Th e  Company  w i l l  b e
unable to proceed with its
b u s i n e s s  p l a n  b e y ond
D e c e m b e r  3 1 ,  2 0 1 2 ,
without obtaining additional
financing of approximately
$3 - $5 million to support
its budgeted Research and
Development  and other
costs.

B e c au s e  we  e xp e c t  t o
e x p e n d  s u b s t a n t i a l
resources  on R&D, our
success depends in large
part on the results as well as
the costs of our R&D. A
failure in our R&D efforts
or substantial increase in
our R&D expenses would
adversely affect our results
o f  o p e r a t i o n s .  R &D
expenditures are uncertain
a n d  s u b j e c t  t o  m u c h
f l u c t u a t i o n .  F a c t o r s
a f f e c t i n g  o u r  R & D
expenses include, but are
not limited to:

●the number and outcome
of clinical studies we are
planning to conduct; for
example, our R&D
expenses may increase
based on the number of
late-stage clinical studies
that we may be required to
conduct;
●the number of drugs
entering into pre-clinical
development from
research; for example,
there is no guarantee that
internal research efforts
will succeed in generating
sufficient data for us to
make a positive
development decision;
●
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licensing activities,
including the timing and
amount of related
development funding or
milestone payments; for
example, we may enter
into agreements requiring
us to pay a significant
up-front fee for the
purchase of in-process
R&D that we may record
as R&D expense.

We have no experience in
conducting or supervising
cl inical  t r ia ls  and must
outsource all clinical trials.

We have no experience in
conducting or supervising
clinical trials that must be
performed to obtain data to
submi t  in  concer t  wi th
applications for approval by
t h e  F o o d  a n d  D r u g
Administration ("FDA").
The regulatory process to
obtain approval for drugs
f o r  c o mm e r c i a l  s a l e
involves numerous steps.
Drugs  a re  sub jec ted  to
clinical trials that allow
development of case studies
to examine safety, efficacy,
and other issues to ensure
that sale of drugs meets the
requirements set forth by
v a r i o u s  g ov e r nmen t a l
agencies ,  including the
FDA. In the event that our
p ro t o co l s  do  no t  mee t
standards set forth by the
FDA, or that our data is not
sufficient to allow such
trials to validate our drugs
i n  t h e  f a c e  o f  s u c h
examination, we might not
b e  a b l e  t o  m e e t  t h e
requirements that allow our
drugs to be approved for
sale.
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B e c a u s e  w e  h a v e  n o
experience in conducting or
supervising clinical trials,
we  mus t  ou tsource  our
c l i n i c a l  t r i a l s  t o  t h i r d
parties. We have no control
over their compliance with
procedures and protocols
used to complete clinical
trails in accordance with
standards required by the
agencies that approve drugs
f o r  s a l e .  I f  t h e s e
subcontractors fail to meet
t h e s e  s t a n d a r d s ,  t h e
val idat ion of  our  drugs
w o u l d  b e  a d v e r s e l y
affected, causing a delay in
o u r  a b i l i t y  t o  m e e t
r e v e n u e - g e n e r a t i n g
operations

We are  subject  to  r isks
inheren t  in  conduct ing
clinical trials. The risk of
n o n  c omp l i a n c e  w i t h
F DA - a p p r o v e d  g o o d
clinical practices by clinical
investigators, clinical sites,
o r  d a t a  m a n a g e m e n t
services could delay or
prevent us from developing
or ever commercializing
our drug candidates.

Agreements with clinical
investigators and medical
inst i tut ions for  cl inical
testing and with other third
p a r t i e s  f o r  d a t a
management services place
substantial responsibilities
on these part ies ,  which
could result in delays in, or
termination of, our clinical
trials if these parties fail to
perform as expected. For
example ,  i f  any  o f  ou r
clinical trial sites fail to
comply with FDA-approved
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good clinical practices, we
may be unable to use the
data gathered at those sites.
I f  t h e s e  c l i n i c a l
i nves t i ga to r s ,  med ica l
institutions or other third
parties do not carry out
their contractual duties or
obligations or fail to meet
expected deadlines, or if the
quality or accuracy of the
clinical data they obtain is
compromised due to their
fai lure to adhere to our
clinical protocols or for
other reasons, our clinical
tr ials  may be extended,
delayed or terminated, and
we may be unable to obtain
regulatory approval for or
successfully commercialize
our drug candidates.

We  o r  r e gu l a t o r s  may
suspend or terminate our
clinical trials for a number
o f  r e a s o n s .  W e  m a y
volun ta r i ly  suspend  or
terminate our clinical trials
if at any time we believe
t h a t  t h e y  p r e s e n t  a n
unacceptable risk to the
patients enrolled in our
clinical trials. In addition,
regulatory agencies may
order  the  temporary  or
permanent discontinuation
of our clinical trials at any
time if they believe that the
clinical trials are not being
conducted in accordance
with applicable regulatory
requirements or that they
present an unacceptable
safety risk to the patients
enrol led in our  cl inical
trials.

Our clinical trial operations
will be subject to regulatory
inspections at any time. If
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r e g u l a t o r y  i n s p e c t o r s
conclude that we or our
clinical trial sites are not in
compliance with applicable
regulatory requirements for
conducting clinical trials,
we may receive reports of
observations or warning
l e t t e r s  d e t a i l i n g
deficiencies, and we will be
requ i r ed  t o  imp lemen t
c o r r e c t i v e  a c t i o n s .  I f
regulatory agencies deem
o u r  r e s p o n s e s  t o  b e
i n a d e q u a t e ,  o r  a r e
d i s s a t i s f i e d  w i t h  t h e
corrective actions that we or
our clinical trial sites have
implemented, our clinical
trials may be temporarily or
permanently discontinued,
we may be fined, we or our
i n v e s t i g a t o r s  m a y  b e
precluded from conducting
any ongoing or any future
c l i n i c a l  t r i a l s ,  t h e
government may refuse to
approve  our  marke t ing
applications or allow us to
manufacture or market our
drug candidates or we may
be criminally prosecuted. If
we are unable to complete
clinical trials and have our
products approved due to
our failure to comply with
regulatory requirements, we
will be unable to commence
r e v e n u e  g e n e r a t i n g
operations.

S-16

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

41



Table Of Contents

Efforts of government and
t h i r d - p a r t y  p a y o r s  t o
contain or reduce the costs
o f  h e a l t h  c a r e  m a y
a d v e r s e l y  a f f e c t  o u r
revenues even if we were to
develop an FDA approved
drug.

O u r  a b i l i t y  t o  e a r n
sufficient returns on our
d r u g  c a n d i d a t e s  m a y
depend in part on the extent
to which government health
administration authorities,
private health coverage
i n s u r e r s  a n d  o t h e r
organizations will provide
reimbursement for the costs
of such drugs and related
treatments .  Signif icant
uncertainty exists as to the
reimbursement status of
newly approved health care
drugs, and we do not know
w h e t h e r  a d e q u a t e
third-party coverage will be
ava i l ab l e  f o r  ou r  d rug
candidates. If our current
and proposed drugs are not
considered cost-effective,
r e imbu r s emen t  t o  t h e
consumer s  may  no t  be
available or sufficient to
allow us to sell drugs on a
compet i t ive  bas i s .  The
failure of the government
and third-party payors to
provide adequate coverage
and reimbursement rates for
our drug candidates could
adversely affect the market
acceptance  of  our  drug
candidates, our competitive
position and our financial
performance.

If we fail to comply with
app l i c ab l e  c on t i nu i ng
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regulatory requirements, we
may be subject to fines,
suspension or withdrawal of
r e g u l a t o r y  a p p r o v a l ,
product recalls and seizures,
operating restrictions and
criminal prosecutions.

Confidentiality agreements
with employees and others
may not adequately prevent
disclosure of trade secrets
a n d  o t h e r  p r o p r i e t a r y
information. Disclosure of
o u r  t r a d e  s e c r e t s  o r
proprietary information
cou ld  compromise  any
competitive advantage that
we have.

W e  d e p e n d  u p o n
confidentiality agreements
w i t h  o u r  o f f i c e r s ,
employees, consultants, and
subcontractors to maintain
the proprietary nature of the
technology. These measures
may not afford us sufficient
or complete protection, and
may not afford an adequate
remedy in the event of an
unauthorized disclosure of
confidential information. In
a d d i t i o n ,  o t h e r s  m a y
independent ly  deve lop
technology similar to ours,
o therwise  avoiding the
confidentiality agreements,
or  produce patents  that
wou l d  ma t e r i a l l y  a n d
a d v e r s e l y  a f f e c t  o u r
b u s i n e s s ,  p r o s p e c t s ,
financial condition, and
results of operations.

We will rely upon licensed
pa t e n t s  t o  p r o t e c t  o u r
technology. We may be
unable to obtain or protect
such intellectual property
rights, and we may be liable
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for  infr inging upon the
intellectual property rights
of others.

Our  ab i l i ty  to  compete
effectively will depend on
our ability to maintain the
proprietary nature of our
t e c h n o l o g i e s  a n d  t h e
proprietary technology of
others with which we have
en t e r ed  i n t o  l i c en s i ng
a g r e emen t s .  We  h a v e
exclusively licensed patent
a p p l i c a t i o n s  f r o m
TheraCour Pharma, Inc and
expect to file patents of our
own in the coming years.
There can be no assurance
that any of these patent
applications will ultimately
result in the issuance of a
patent with respect to the
technology owned by us or
licensed to us. The patent
position of pharmaceutical
o r  b i o t e c h n o l o g y
companies, including ours,
is generally uncertain and
involves complex legal and
factual considerations. The
standards that the United
S t a t e s  P a t e n t  a n d
Trademark Office use to
grant patents are not always
app l i ed  p red i c t ab ly  o r
uniformly and can change.
There is also no uniform,
worldwide policy regarding
the subject matter and scope
o f  c l a i m s  g r a n t e d  o r
allowable in pharmaceutical
or biotechnology patents.
Accordingly,  we do not
know the degree of future
p r o t e c t i o n  f o r  o u r
proprietary rights or the
breadth of claims that will
be allowed in any patents
issued to us or to others.
F u r t h e r ,  w e  r e l y  o n  a
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c omb i n a t i o n  o f  t r a d e
s e c r e t s ,  k n o w - h o w ,
t e c h n o l o g y  a n d
nondisclosure, and other
contractual agreements and
t e chn i c a l  mea su r e s  t o
protect our rights in the
technology. If any trade
secret, know-how or other
technology not protected by
a  p a t e n t  w e r e  t o  b e
d i s c l o s e d  t o  o r
independently developed by
a competitor, our business
and f inancial  condit ion
c o u l d  b e  m a t e r i a l l y
adversely affected.

We do not believe that any
of the drug candidates we
are currently developing
infringe upon the rights of
any third parties nor are
they infringed upon by third
parties; however, there can
be no assurance that our
technology  wi l l  no t  be
f ound  i n  t h e  f u t u r e  t o
infringe upon the rights of
others or be infringed upon
by others. In such a case,
o t h e r s  m a y  a s s e r t
infringement claims against
us, and should we be found
t o  i n f r i nge  upon  t h e i r
p a t e n t s ,  o r  o t h e rw i s e
impermissibly utilize their
intellectual property, we
might  be  forced  to  pay
d am a g e s ,  p o t e n t i a l l y
including treble damages, if
w e  a r e  f o u n d  t o  h a v e
willfully infringed on such
parties’ patent rights.  In
addition to any damages we
might have to pay, we may
b e  r e q u i r e d  t o  o b t a i n
licenses from the holders of
this intellectual property,
e n t e r  i n t o  r o y a l t y
agreements, or redesign our
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drug candidates so as not to
ut i l ize  th is  in te l lectual
property, each of which
m a y  p r o v e  t o  b e
uneconomical or otherwise
impossible. Conversely, we
may not always be able to
successfully pursue our
claims against others that
i n f r i n g e  u p o n  o u r
t e c h n o l o g y  a n d  t h e
technology exclusively
l i c e n s e d  f r o m  t h e
TheraCour Pharma Inc.
Thus, the proprietary nature
o f  o u r  t e c h n o l o g y  o r
technology licensed by us
may not provide adequate
p r o t e c t i o n  a g a i n s t
competitors.
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Moreover, the cost to us of
any  l i t i ga t ion  o r  o the r
proceeding relating to our
p a t e n t s  a n d  o t h e r
intellectual property rights,
even i f  resolved in  our
favor, could be substantial,
and the litigation would
divert our management’s
e f f o r t s .  Unc e r t a i n t i e s
resulting from the initiation
and continuation of any
litigation could limit our
ab i l i ty  to  con t inue  our
operations.

O t h e r  c o m p a n i e s  o r
organizations may assert
patent rights that prevent us
f r om  d e v e l o p i n g  a n d
commercializing our drug
candidates.

We are in a relatively new
scientif ic  f ield that  has
generated many different
patent applications from
o r g a n i z a t i o n s  a n d
ind iv idua l s  s eek ing  to
obtain important patents in
the field. Because the field
is so new, very few of these
patent applications have
been fully processed by
government patent offices
around the world, and there
i s  a  g r e a t  d e a l  o f
uncertainty about which
patents will issue, when, to
whom ,  a n d  w i t h  wh a t
claims. It is likely that there
will be significant litigation
and other proceedings, such
as interference proceedings
in various patent offices,
relating to patent rights in
t h e  f i e l d .  O t h e r s  may
attempt to invalidate our
patents or other intellectual
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property rights. Even if our
r i gh t s  a r e  no t  d i r e c t l y
challenged, disputes among
third parties could lead to
t h e  w e a k e n i n g  o r
i n v a l i d a t i o n  o f  t h o s e
intellectual property rights.

Thus, it is possible that one
or more organizations will
hold patent rights to which
we will need a license. Any
license required under any
patent may not be made
available on commercially
acceptable terms, if at all.
In addition, such licenses
a r e  l i k e l y  t o  b e
n o n - e x c l u s i v e  a n d ,
therefore, our competitors
may have access  to  the
same technology licensed to
us. If we fail to obtain a
required license and are
unable to design around a
patent, we may be unable to
effectively market some of
our technology and drug
candidates, which could
limit our ability to generate
r e v e n u e s  o r  a c h i e v e
profitability and possibly
prevent us from generating
revenue sufficient to sustain
our operations.

We are dependent upon
TheraCour Pharma Inc. for
the rights to develop the
products we intend to sell.

Our  abi l i ty  to  develop,
manufacture and sell the
products our company plans
to develop is derived from
our “Mater ial  Licensing
Agreement” with TheraCour
Pharma Inc (“TheraCour”).
While we hold the license
i n  p e r p e t u i t y ,  t h e
A g r e e m e n t  m a y  b e
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terminated by TheraCour as
a result of: the insolvency
or bankruptcy proceedings
by or against our company,
a general assignment by our
company to is creditors, the
dissolution of our company,
cessation by our company
of business operations for
ninety (90) days or more or
the commencement by our
company or an affiliate to
challenge or invalidate the
issued patents.

Our company does not hold
the  r igh t s  to  any  o the r
p a t e n t s  n o r  d o e s  o u r
company conduct its own
research and development
to develop other products to
manufacture and sell. If our
company’s Agreement with
TheraCour is terminated, it
is unlikely we will be able
t o  c o m m e n c e
r e v e n u e - g e n e r a t i n g
ope r a t i on s  o r  t h a t  ou r
company could continue
operating at all

We lack suitable facilities
for certain preclinical and
clinical testing; reliance on
third parties

Our company does not have
facilities that could be used
to conduct preclinical and
clinical testing. We expect
to contract with third parties
to  conduc t  a l l  c l i n i ca l
testing required to obtain
approvals for any drugs that
we  migh t  deve lop .  We
current ly  outsource  a l l
cl inical  test ing to third
parties and are reliant on
the services of these third
parties to conduct studies
on our behalf.  If we are
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unable to continue with or
retain third parties for these
purposes on acceptable
terms, we may be unable to
successfully develop our
p ropo s ed  p r oduc t s .  I n
addition, any failures by
third parties to adequately
p e r f o r m  t h e i r
responsibilities may delay
t h e  s ubmi s s i on  o f  ou r
p roposed  p roduc t s  f o r
regulatory approval, impair
our ability to deliver our
products on a timely basis
or otherwise impair our
competitive position.
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W e  h a v e  l i m i t e d
manufacturing experience

Our company has never
manufactured products in
t h e  h i g h l y  r e g u l a t e d
e n v i r o n m e n t  o f
p h a r m a c e u t i c a l
manufacturing. There are
numerous regulations and
requirements that must be
m a i n t a i n e d  t o  o b t a i n
licensure and the permits
r equ i r ed  t o  commence
manufacturing, as well as
additional requirements to
continue manufacturing
pharmaceutical products.
We do not own or lease
faci l i t ies  currently that
c o u l d  b e  u s e d  t o
manufacture any products
that might be developed by
our company, nor do we
have the resources at this
time to acquire or lease
suitable facilities.

We  h av e  n o  s a l e s  a nd
marketing personnel.

We  a r e  a n  e a r l y  s t a g e
development Company with
limited resources. We do
not  cur ren t ly  have  any
products available for sale,
so have not secured sales
and marketing staff at this
early stage of operations.
We cannot generate sales
without sales or marketing
s t a f f  and  mus t  r e l y  on
officers to provide any sales
or marketing services until
such staff are secured, if
ever.

E v e n  i f  w e  w e r e  t o
s u c c e s s f u l l y  d e v e l o p
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approvable drugs, we will
not be able to sell these
drugs if  we or our third
party manufacturers fail to
comply with manufacturing
regulations.

If we were to successfully
develop approvable drugs,
before we can begin selling
these drugs, we must obtain
regulatory approval of our
manufacturing facility and
p r o c e s s  o r  t h e
manufacturing facility and
process of the third party or
parties with whom we may
o u t s o u r c e  o u r
manufacturing activities. In
addition, the manufacture of
our products must comply
with  the  FDA's  current
G o o d  M a n u f a c t u r i n g
P r a c t i c e s  r egu l a t i on s ,
commonly known as GMP
regu l a t i on s .  The  GMP
regulations govern quality
control and documentation
policies and procedures.
O u r  m a n u f a c t u r i n g
fac i l i t ies ,  i f  any  in  the
f u t u r e ,  a n d  t h e
manufacturing facilities of
o u r  t h i r d  p a r t y
manu f ac t u r e r s  w i l l  b e
con t i nua l l y  s ub j e c t  t o
inspection by the FDA and
o t h e r  s t a t e ,  l o c a l  a n d
f o r e i g n  r e g u l a t o r y
authorities, before and after
p r oduc t  a pp r ov a l .  We
cannot guarantee that we, or
any potential third party
m a n u f a c t u r e r  o f  o u r
products, will be able to
comp ly  w i t h  t h e  GMP
r e g u l a t i o n s  o r  o t h e r
applicable manufacturing
regulations.
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With our limited resources,
w e  m a y  b e  u n a b l e  t o
effectively manage growth.

As of the date of this filing,
we have five employees and
several  consultants  and
independent contractors.
T h e  o n l y
consultant/contractor that
we consider critical to our
company is  TheraCour,
discussed in the next risk
f ac to r .  A l l  t h i r d  pa r t y
contractors are considered
by our company important
but not critical as they are
replaceable with moderate
d i f f i c u l t y .  Wh i l e  o u r
c o m p a n y ’ s  c u r r e n t
operations cause it to be
unlikely that we will need
to grow and hire additional
consultants, contractors or
em p l o y e e s ,  i f  f u t u r e
preclinical studies of our
nanovir ic ide  drugs  and
technology show significant
improvements in efficacy
over exist ing drugs,  we
i n t e n d  t o  e x p a n d  o u r
o p e r a t i o n s  a n d  s t a f f
materially. At that time our
n e w  e m p l o y e e s  m a y
include a number of key
manage r i a l ,  t e chn ica l ,
f i n a n c i a l ,  R & D  a n d
operations personnel who
will not have been fully
i n t e g r a t e d  i n t o  o u r
ope r a t i on s .  We  wou ld
expect the expansion of our
b u s i n e s s  t o  p l a c e  a
significant strain on our
l i m i t e d  m a n a g e r i a l ,
operational and financial
resources .  We have  no
experience in integrating
m u l t i p l e  e m p l o y e e s .
T h e r e f o r e ,  t h e r e  i s  a
substantial risk that we will
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not be able to integrate new
e m p l o y e e s  i n t o  o u r
operations which would
have a material  adverse
effec t  on  our  bus iness ,
p r o s p e c t s ,  f i n a n c i a l
condition and results of
operations.

W e  l i c e n s e  o u r  c o r e
technology from TheraCour
Pharma Inc.  and we are
dependent upon them as
t h e y  h a v e  e x c l u s i v e
development rights. If we
lose the right to utilize any
o f  t h e  p r o p r i e t a r y
informat ion  tha t  i s  the
sub jec t  o f  t h i s  l i c ense
agreement, we may incur
substantial delays and costs
in development of our drug
candidates.

Our company has entered
into a Material  License
Agreement with TheraCour
Pharma, Inc. (“TheraCour”)
(an approximately 25%
s h a r e h o l d e r  o f  o u r
company’s common stock)
whereby TheraCour has
exclusive rights to develop
exc lus ive ly  fo r  us ,  the
materials that comprise the
core drugs of our planned
business. TheraCour is a
d e v e l o p m e n t  s t a g e
company  w i t h  l im i t e d
financial  resources and
n e e d s  o u r  c om p a n y ’ s
p r o g r e s s  p a ymen t s  t o
further the development of
the  nanov i r i c ides .  Our
c ompany  c o n t r o l s  t h e
r e s e a r c h  a n d  w o r k
TheraCour performs on its
behalf and no costs may be
incurred without the prior
authorization or approval of
our company.
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Development costs charged
by and paid to TheraCour
P h a r m a ,  I n c .  w a s
$3,651,974 since inception
through June 30, 2011.  No
r o y a l t i e s  a r e  d u e  t o
T h e r a C o u r  f r o m  o u r
c om p a n y ’ s  i n c e p t i o n
through June 30, 2011.

We depend on TheraCour
and other third parties to
perform manufactur ing
activities effectively and on
a timely basis. If these third
parties fail to perform as
required, this could impair
our ability to deliver our
products on a timely basis
o r  c ause  de l ays  i n  ou r
c l i n i c a l  t r i a l s  a n d
applications for regulatory
approval, and these events
could harm our competitive
pos i t ion  and  adverse ly
a f f e c t  o u r  a b i l i t y  t o
c o m m e n c e  r e v e n u e
generating operations. The
manufacturing process for
pharmaceutical products is
h i g h l y  r e g u l a t e d ,  a n d
regulators may shut down
manufacturing facilities that
they believe do not comply
with regulations. We and
ou r  manu fac tu r e r s  a r e
subject to the FDA’s current
G o o d  M a n u f a c t u r i n g
P r a c t i c e s ,  w h i c h  a r e
e x t e n s i v e  r e g u l a t i o n s
governing manufacturing
processes, stability testing,
record-keeping and quality
s t a n d a r d s  a n d  s im i l a r
regulations are in effect in
other countries. In addition,
o u r  m a n u f a c t u r i n g
operations are subject to
rou t ine  in spec t ions  by
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regulatory agencies.

O u r  c o l l a b o r a t i v e
relationships with third
parties could cause us to
e x p e n d  s i g n i f i c a n t
r e s o u r c e s  a n d  i n c u r
substantial business risk
w i t h  n o  a s s u r a n c e  o f
financial return.

We anticipate substantial
re l iance  upon s t ra tegic
c o l l a b o r a t i o n s  f o r
m a r k e t i n g  a n d  t h e
commercialization of our
drug candidates and we
may re ly  even more  on
strategic collaborations for
R&D of  our  o ther  drug
candidates. Our business
depends on our ability to
s e l l  d r u g s  t o  b o t h
government agencies and to
the general pharmaceutical
market. Offering our drug
candidates for applications
to government agencies
doe s  no t  r equ i r e  u s  t o
d e v e l o p  n e w  s a l e s ,
marketing or distribution
capabilities beyond those
a l ready  ex is t ing  in  the
company. Selling antiviral
d r u g s ,  h owev e r ,  d o e s
require such development.
We plan to sell antiviral
drugs through strategic
p a r t n e r s h i p s  w i t h
pharmaceutical companies.
If we are unable to establish
or manage such strategic
collaborations on terms
favorable to us in the future,
o u r  r e v e n u e  a n d  d r u g
d e v e l o pm e n t  m a y  b e
limited. To date, we have
n o t  e n t e r e d  i n t o  a n y
strategic collaborations with
third part ies capable of
providing these services. In
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addition, we have not yet
marketed or sold any of our
drug candidates or entered
i n t o  s u c c e s s f u l
collaborations for these
s e r v i c e s  i n  o r d e r  t o
ultimately commercialize
our drug candidates.

If we determine to enter
into R&D collaborations
during the early phases of
drug  deve lopment ,  our
success will in part depend
on the performance of our
research collaborators. We
will not directly control the
a m o u n t  o r  t i m i n g  o f
resources devoted by our
research collaborators to
activities related to our drug
candidates. Our research
co l l abo r a t o r s  may  no t
commit sufficient resources
to our programs.  If  any
research collaborator fails
t o  c omm i t  s u f f i c i e n t
resources, our preclinical or
c l i n i c a l  d e v e l o pme n t
programs related to this
co l labora t ion  cou ld  be
de layed  or  t e rmina ted .
Also, our collaborators may
pursue existing or other
development-stage products
or alternative technologies
in preference to those being
developed in collaboration
with us. Finally, if we fail
to make required milestone
or royalty payments to our
collaborators or to observe
other obligations in our
agreements with them, our
collaborators may have the
right to terminate those
agreements.

Manufacturers producing
our drug candidates must
f o l l o w  c u r r e n t  GM P
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regulations enforced by the
F D A  a n d  f o r e i g n
e q u i v a l e n t s .  I f  a
manufacturer of our drug
c a n d i d a t e s  d o e s  n o t
conform to  the  cur ren t
GMP  r e g u l a t i o n s  a n d
cannot be brought up to
such a standard, we will be
required to find alternative
manu f ac t u r e r s  t h a t  do
conform. This may be a
long and difficult process,
and may delay our ability to
receive FDA or foreign
regulatory approval of our
drug candidates and cause
us to fall  behind on our
business objectives.

E s t ab l i s h i ng  s t r a t eg i c
collaborations is difficult
and time-consuming. Our
discussion with potential
collaborators may not lead
to  the  es tabl ishment  of
collaborations on favorable
terms, if at all. Potential
collaborators may reject
collaborations based upon
their  assessment  of  our
financial ,  regulatory or
i n t e l l e c t u a l  p r o p e r t y
p o s i t i o n .  E v e n  i f  w e
successfully establish new
c o l l a b o r a t i o n s ,  t h e s e
relationships may never
resul t  in  the successful
d e v e l o p m e n t  o r
commercialization of our
d rug  cand ida tes  o r  the
generation of sales revenue.
To the extent that we enter
i n t o  c o l l a b o r a t i v e
arrangements ,  our  drug
revenues are likely to be
lower than if we directly
marke ted  and  so ld  any
drugs that we may develop.
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M a n a g e m e n t  o f  o u r
r e l a t i onsh ip s  w i th  ou r
collaborators will require:

●significant time and effort
from our management
team;
●coordination of our
marketing and R&D
programs with the
marketing and R&D
priorities of our
collaborators; and
●effective allocation of our
resources to multiple
projects.
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We  emp loy  t h e  u s e  o f
c e r t a i n  c h em i c a l  a n d
b i o l o g i c a l  a g e n t s  a n d
compounds that  may be
deemed hazardous and we
are therefore subject  to
various environmental laws
a n d  r e g u l a t i o n s .
Compliance with these laws
and regulations may result
in significant costs, which
could materially reduce our
ability to become profitable.

W e  u s e  h a z a r d o u s
m a t e r i a l s ,  i n c l u d i n g
chemicals and biological
agents and compounds that
cou ld  be  dange rous  t o
human health and safety or
t h e  e n v i r o nm e n t .  A s
appropriate, we safely store
these materials and wastes
resulting from their use at
our  l abora to ry  fac i l i ty
pending their ultimate use
or disposal. We contract
w i t h  a  t h i r d  p a r t y  t o
properly dispose of these
materials and wastes. We
are subject to a variety of
federal, state and local laws
and regulations governing
t h e  u s e ,  g e n e r a t i o n ,
manu f a c t u r e ,  s t o r ag e ,
handling and disposal of
these materials and wastes.
We may incur significant
c o s t s  c omp l y i n g  w i t h
environmental laws and
regulations adopted in the
future.

If we use biological and
hazardous materials in a
manner that causes injury,
w e  m a y  b e  l i a b l e  f o r
damages.
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O u r  R & D  a n d
manufacturing activities
wi l l  involve  the  use  of
biological and hazardous
materials .  Although we
b e l i e v e  o u r  s a f e t y
procedures for handling and
disposing of these materials
comply with federal, state
a n d  l o c a l  l a w s  a n d
regula t ions ,  we  cannot
entirely eliminate the risk of
a c c i d e n t a l  i n j u r y  o r
contamination from the use,
s t o r a g e ,  h a n d l i n g  o r
disposal of these materials.
W e  c a r r y  $ 1 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0
c a s u a l t y  a n d  g e n e r a l
liability insurance policies.
Accordingly, in the event of
contamination or injury, we
could be held l iable for
damages or penalized with
f i n e s  i n  a n  a m o u n t
exceeding our resources
and insurance coverage, and
o u r  c l i n i c a l  t r i a l s  o r
regulatory approvals could
be suspended.

We may  no t  be  ab le  to
attract and retain highly
skilled personnel.

Our ability to attract and
r e t a i n  h i g h l y  s k i l l e d
personnel is critical to our
operations and expansion.
We face competition for
these types of personnel
from other pharmaceutical
c om p a n i e s  a n d  m o r e
established organizations,
m a n y  o f  w h i c h  h a v e
s i g n i f i c a n t l y  l a r g e r
opera t ions  and  g rea te r
financial, technical, human
and other resources than us.
We may not be successful
in attracting and retaining
qualified personnel on a
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timely basis, on competitive
terms, or at all. If we are
not successful in attracting
a n d  r e t a i n i n g  t h e s e
personnel, our business,
p r o s p e c t s ,  f i n a n c i a l
condition and results of
o p e r a t i o n s  w i l l  b e
materially and adversely
affected.

We depend upon our senior
management and their loss
or unavailability could put
u s  a t  a  c o m p e t i t i v e
disadvantage.

We currently depend upon
the efforts and abilities of
our management team. The
loss or unavailability of the
services of any of these
i n d i v i d u a l s  f o r  a n y
significant period of time
cou l d  h av e  a  ma t e r i a l
a d v e r s e  e f f e c t  o n  o u r
b u s i n e s s ,  p r o s p e c t s ,
f inancial  condit ion and
results of operations. We
have not obtained, do not
o w n ,  n o r  a r e  w e  t h e
beneficiary of key-person
life insurance.

The r e  a r e  con f l i c t s  o f
interest among our officers,
directors and stockholders.

Certain of our executive
officers and directors and
their affiliates are engaged
in other activities and have
interests in other entities on
the i r  own beha l f  o r  on
behalf of other persons.
N e i t h e r  w e  n o r  o u r
stockholders will have any
rights in these ventures or
their  income or profi ts .
Specifically, Anil Diwan
owns approximately 70% of
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t h e  c a p i t a l  s t o c k  o f
TheraCour Pharma, Inc.
which owns approximately
twenty-three percent (23%)
of  our  Common S tock ,
provides our company the
nanomaterials with which it
i n t e nd s  t o  d eve l op  i t s
products and is the holder
of the intellectual property
rights our company uses to
conduct  i t s  opera t ions .
While our company is not
aware of any conflict that
h a s  a r i s e n  o r  a n y
transaction which has not
been conducted on an arm’s
length basis to date, Dr.
D i w a n  m a y  h a v e
conflicting fiduciary duties
between our company and
TheraCour.

Currently, our company
does not have any policy in
place to  deal  with such
shou ld  such  a  con f l i c t
arise.  In particular:

●Our executive officers or
directors or their affiliates
may have an economic
interest in, or other
business relationship with,
partner companies that
invest in us.
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●Our executive officers or
directors or their affiliates
have interests in entities
that provide products or
services to us.

In any of these cases:

●Our executive officers or
directors may have a
conflict between our
current interests and their
personal financial and
other interests in another
business venture.
●Our executive officers or
directors may have
conflicting fiduciary duties
to us and the other entity.
●The terms of transactions
with the other entity may
not be subject to arm’s
length negotiations and
therefore may be on terms
less favorable to us than
those that could be
procured through arm’s
length negotiations.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The gross proceeds from
the sale of our Series B
Preferred Stock will be $2.5
million following the Initial
C los ing ,  o f  wh ich   the
Company expects the net
p r o c e e d s  t o  b e
a p p r o x im a t e l y  $ 2 . 3 2
million.  We intend to use
t h e  n e t  p r o c e e d s  f o r
working capital and general
corporate purposes, which
may  i n c l u d e ,  w i t h o u t
l imita t ion,  engaging in
a c q u i s i t i o n s  o r  o t h e r
business combinations.  We
do not have any specific
plans for acquisitions or
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other business combinations
a t  t h i s  t i m e .   O u r
management will  retain
broad d iscre t ion  in  the
a l l o c a t i o n  o f  t h e  n e t
proceeds from this offering.

SECURITIES PURCHASE
AGREEMENT

The  s e c u r i t i e s  i n  t h i s
offering are being issued
pursuant to a securi t ies
p u r c h a s e  a g r e e m e n t
between the investor and
us.  You should review a
copy  o f  t h e  s e cu r i t i e s
purchase agreement, which
will be filed as an exhibit to
a Current Report on Form
8-K to be filed with the
Commission, for a complete
description of the terms and
conditions applicable to the
offering.  The following is a
b r i e f  s umma r y  o f  t h e
s e c u r i t i e s  p u r c h a s e
agreement and is subject in
a l l  r e s p e c t s  t o  t h e
provisions contained in the
s e c u r i t i e s  p u r c h a s e
agreement.

On November 1, 2011, we
entered into a Securities
Purchase Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with Seaside
88, LP (“Seaside”). At an
initial closing (the “Initial
Closing’) on November 1,
2011 (the “Initial Closing
Date”) under the Agreement,
Seaside purchased 250,000
sha re s  o f  ou r  Se r i e s  B
Preferred Stock at a price of
$10 per  share for  gross
p roceeds  to  u s  o f  $2 .5
million. The Agreement
provides that Seaside will
purchase  an  addi t iona l
250,000 shares of Series B
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Preferred Stock on the same
terms and subject to the
same condi t ions  as  the
Initial Closing under the
Agreement at a subsequent
closing (the “Subsequent
Closing”) to occur 14 weeks
f o l l ow i n g  t h e  I n i t i a l
Closing Date (“Subsequent
Closing Date”), assuming all
c o n d i t i o n s  t o  s u c h
Subsequent Closing have
been satisfied or waived.

A s  d e s c r i b e d  i n  t h e
Agreement, 40,000 shares
of the Series B Preferred
S t o c k  ( o r  s u c h  l e s s e r
n um b e r  t h a t  r em a i n s
u n c o n v e r t e d )  w i l l
a u t oma t i c a l l y  conve r t
commencing on each of the
Initial Closing Date and the
Subsequent Closing Date,
a n d  e v e r y  1 4 t h  d a y
thereafter, subject to certain
l i m i t a t i o n s  a n d
qualifications, into shares of
the Company’s common
stock, par value $0.001 per
share (the “Common Stock”).
Each  share  of  Ser ies  B
Preferred Stock converts
into that number of shares
o f  Common S tock  tha t
results from dividing the
Purchase Price by the lower
of  ( i )  the  da i ly  volume
weighted average of actual
t r a d i n g  p r i c e s  o f  t h e
Common  S tock  on  t h e
trading market (the “VWAP”)
fo r  the  10  consecu t ive
trading days immediately
prior to a conversion date
multiplied by 0.85 and (ii)
the VWAP for the trading
day immediately prior to a
conversion date multiplied
by 0.88.
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The Ser ies  B Preferred
Stock accrues dividends at
the rate per annum of 10%
per share.  The dividend can
be paid in either cash or in
shares  o f  our  Common
Stock at a 15% discount to
t h e  1 0  d a y -  V W A P
immediately preceding the
dividend date.  Dividends
a r e  p a y a b l e  a t  e a c h
conversion date.

I n  n o  e v e n t  w i l l  a
conversion of the Series B
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k  i n t o
Common Stock occur if the
VWAP of  the  Common
Stock during the 20-day
trading period immediately
preceding a conversion date
does not exceed a floor of
$0.20 or the registration
statement with respect to
the  sha re s  o f  Common
Stock being issued upon
c o n v e r s i o n  i s  n o t  i n
effect.  If a conversion fails
t o  o c c u r  b e c a u s e  t h e
registration statement is not
i n  e f f e c t ,  S e a s i d e  h a s
ava i l a b l e  t o  i t  c e r t a i n
r e d emp t i o n  r i g h t s  a s
described in the Certificate
of Designation, Rights and
Preferences for the Series B
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k ,  a s
amended (the “Certificate of
D e s i g n a t i o n ” ) .  I f  a
conversion fails to occur
because the floor has not
been met, the shares not
c o n v e r t e d  o n  s u c h
conversion date are added
t o  t h e  s h a r e s  t o  b e
converted on the following
conversion date.
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The Agreement contains
representations, warranties
and  covenan t s  o f  e ach
par ty .   I t  a l so  conta ins
c o m p r e h e n s i v e
indemnification provisions
provided by the Company
in favor of Seaside and its
related parties.  Moreover,
the Agreement contains
agreed upon remedies in the
event of certain defaults.

Seaside has agreed not to
engage in short sales of our
Common Stock during the
term of the Agreement.

DESCRIPTION OF
SECURITIES

This prospectus supplement
and  the  accompany ing
prospectus relate to the
o f f e r i n g  a t  t h e  I n i t i a l
Closing of 250,000 shares
of our Series B Preferred
Stock and the issuance of
up to 2,500,000 shares of
our Common Stock upon
conversion of, and payable
as dividends on, the Series
B Preferred Stock acquired
at such Initial Closing.

DESCRIPTION OF
COMMON STOCK

General.  We are authorized
to issue 300,000,000 shares
of common stock, $.001 par
value.  As of October 31,
2 0 1 1 ,  t h e r e  w e r e
approximately 146,425,277
shares of common stock
issued and outstanding held
by approximately 6,000
holders of record.
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T h e  t e r m s  a n d
c i r c um s t a n c e s  o f  o u r
issuance of common stock
und e r  t h i s  p r o s p e c t u s
supplement is described
under the section of this
Prospectus Supplement
entitled “Securities Purchase
Agreement” above.

Voting Rights.  Each holder
of common stock is entitled
to one vote for each share
h e l d  o n  a l l  m a t t e r s
submitted to a vote of the
stockholders.

Dividends.  Subject to the
rights of the holders of any
preferred stock, the holders
o f  c ommon  s t o c k  a r e
entitled to receive ratably
such dividends as may be
declared by our board of
d i r e c t o r s  ou t  o f  f und s
l e g a l l y  a v a i l a b l e  f o r
dividends.  We have not
historically declared or paid
ca sh  d i v i dends  on  ou r
common stock.

Other Rights.  In the event
of a liquidation, dissolution
or winding up of us, holders
of our common stock are
entitled to share ratably in
all assets remaining after
payment of liabilities and
the liquidation preference,
i f  a n y ,  o f  a n y  t h e n
ou t s t a nd i ng  p r e f e r r e d
s tock .   Ho lde r s  o f  ou r
common  s t o ck  a r e  no t
entitled to preemptive rights
and have no subscription,
redemption or conversion
privileges.  All outstanding
shares of common stock
a r e ,  a n d  a l l  s h a r e s  o f
common stock issued by us
und e r  t h i s  p r o s p e c t u s

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

70



supplement or that we may
issue in an offering under
t h e  a c c o m p a n y i n g
prospectus will be, fully
p a i d  a n d
nonassessable.  The rights,
preferences and privileges
of holders of common stock
are subject to, and may be
adversely affected by, the
rights  of  the holders  of
shares  of  any  se r ies  o f
preferred stock which our
boa rd  o f  d i r e c to r s  ha s
d e s i g n a t e d  o r  m a y
designate and that we are
i s s u i n g  u n d e r  t h i s
prospectus supplement or
that we may issue in one or
more offerings under the
accompanying prospectus
or  a t  other  t imes in  the
future.

T r a n s f e r  A g e n t  a n d
Registrar.   The transfer
agent and registrar for our
common stock is Corporate
Stock Transfer, Inc., 3200
Cherry Creek Drive South,
S u i t e  4 3 0 ,  D e n v e r ,
Colorado  80209,  (303)
282-4800.

Listing.  Our common stock
i s  t r a d e d  o n  t h e
Over-the-Counter Bulletin
Board under the symbol
“NNVC.OB.”  Any common
stock we sell  under this
prospectus supplement or
t h e  a c c o m p a n y i n g
prospectus, as it may be
further supplemented, will
b e  l i s t e d  o n  t h e
Over-the-Counter Bulletin
Board.
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DESCRIPTION OF
PREFERRED STOCK

General.  We are authorized
to issue up to 20,000,000
shares of preferred stock in
one or more series, with
s u c h  d e s i g n a t i o n s ,
preferences and relative,
participating, option and
o t h e r  s p e c i a l  r i g h t s ,
qualifications, limitations or
restrictions as determined
by our board of directors,
without any further vote or
action by our stockholders,
including dividend rights,
conversion rights, voting
rights, redemption rights
and terms of redemption
a n d  l i q u i d a t i o n
preferences.  On February
15, 2010, our board had
designated an aggregate of
1 0 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  s h a r e s  o f
preferred stock as Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock
(the “Series A Preferred
Stock”) and 7,937,500 shares
of Series A Preferred Stock
a r e  i s s u e d  o r
outstanding.  On May 11,
2010, our board designated
an aggregate of 1,000,000
shares of preferred stock as
S e r i e s  B  C o n v e r t i b l e
Preferred Stock (“Series B
P r e f e r r ed  S t o ck” ) .   On
March 31, 2011, our board
authorized an increase to
2,000,000 in the number of
authorized shares of Series
B Preferred Stock.  Since
May 12,  2010,  we have
i s sued  an  aggrega te  o f
1,500,000 shares of Series
B  P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k  t o
Seaside 88,  L.P. ,  a l l  of
which shares have been
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subsequently converted into
s h a r e s  o f  c o m m o n
stock.  No other shares of
preferred stock are issued
and outstanding.

Our  boa rd  may  f i x  t he
n u m b e r  o f  s h a r e s
constituting any series and
the designations of these
s e r i e s  b y  a d o p t i n g  a
certificate of designation
relating to each series.  The
prospec tus  supplement
relating to each series will
specify the terms of the
preferred stock, including:

●the number of shares we
are offering;
●the offering price for those
shares;
●the maximum number of
shares in the series and the
distinctive designation
thereof;
●the terms on which
dividends will be paid, if
any;
●the terms on which the
shares will be redeemed, if
at all;
●the liquidation preference,
if any;
●the terms of any retirement
or sinking fund for the
purchase or redemption of
the shares of the series;
●the terms and conditions,
if any, on which the shares
of the series will be
convertible into, or
exchangeable for, shares
of any other class or
classes of capital stock;
●the voting rights, if any, on
the shares of the series;
●any securities exchange or
market on which the
shares will be listed; and
●
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any other preferences and
relative, participating,
operation or other special
rights or qualifications,
limitations or restrictions
of the shares

Our issuance of preferred
stock may have the effect of
delaying or preventing a
change in control .   Our
issuance of preferred stock
could decrease the amount
o f  ea rn ings  and  a s se t s
available for distribution to
the  holders  of  common
stock or could adversely
a f f e c t  t h e  r i g h t s  a n d
powers, including voting
rights, of the holders of
c o mm o n  s t o c k .   T h e
issuance of preferred stock
could have the effect of
decreasing the market price
of our common stock.

S e r i e s  B  C o n v e r t i b l e
Preferred Stock

The following is a brief
description of the terms of
the  Se r i e s  B  P re fe r r ed
Stock.  This summary does
not purport to be complete
i n  a l l  r e s p e c t s .   T h i s
description is subject to and
qualified in its entirety by
reference to our Articles of
Incorporation, as amended,
which was filed as Exhibit
3 .1  t o  ou r  r eg i s t r a t i on
statement on Form 10-SB
f i led  on  November  14 ,
2006, and our Certificate of
Designation of the Series B
Preferred Stock, a form of
which was filed as Exhibit
4.1 to our Form 8-K filed
o n  M a y  1 2 ,  2 0 1 0 ,  a s
a m e n d e d  b y  t h e
Amendment to Certificate
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of Designation of the Series
B Preferred Stock, a form
o f  wh i c h  wa s  f i l e d  a s
Exhibit 4.1 to our Form 8-K
fi led  on September  21,
2010, as amended by the
Amendment to Certificate
of Designation of the Series
B Preferred Stock, a form
o f  wh i c h  wa s  f i l e d  a s
Exhibit 4.1 to our Form 8-K
filed on April 19, 2011 and
as amended and restated by
t h e  A m e n d m e n t  t o
Certificate of Designation
of the Series B Preferred
Stock, a form of which will
be filed as an exhibit to our
F o r m  8 - K  f i l e d  i n
connection with the Initial
Closing.

Des igna t ion .   We have
d e s i g n a t e d  2 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0
shares, par value $0.001 per
s h a r e ,  o f  S e r i e s  B
Conve r t i b l e  P r e f e r r ed
Stock.  1,500,000 shares of
S e r i e s  B  C o n v e r t i b l e
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k  h a v e
previously been issued,
250,000 were issued at the
Initial Closing and up to
250 ,000  shares  wi l l  be
issued at the Subsequent
Closing scheduled to occur
14 weeks fol lowing the
Initial Closing, assuming all
conditions to such closings
have  been  s a t i s f i ed  o r
waived by the parties.
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A u t o m a t i c
Conversion.  Subject to the
conditions to conversion
d e s c r i b e d  b e l o w ,
commencing each of the
Initial Closing Date and
Subsequent Closing Date,
a n d  e v e r y  1 4  d a y s
thereafter, 40,000 shares of
Series B Preferred Stock (or
such lesser number that
remains unconverted) shall
be automatically converted
into Common Stock. Each
such  sha re  o f  Se r i e s  B
Preferred Stock wil l  be
converted into that number
of shares of Common Stock
that results from dividing
the purchase price of the
Series B Preferred Stock by
a per share conversion price
equal to the lower of a:

●85% of the VWAP for our
Common Stock during the
10 trading days
immediately preceding the
conversion date; or

●88% 0f the VWAP for our
Common Stock during the
trading day immediately
preceding the conversion
date.

No automatic conversion
shal l  occur  a t  any t ime
when the VWAP for our
Common Stock for the 20
trading days immediately
preceding conversion is
below $0.20 per share. If a
conversion fails to occur
because the floor has not
been met, the shares not
c o n v e r t e d  o n  s u c h
conversion date will  be
added to the shares to be
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converted on the following
c o n v e r s i o n
date.  Conversions will also
not occur in the event the
r eg i s t r a t i on  s t a t emen t
relating to such securities
(the “Registration Statement”)
is not in effect on the date
of conversion.

Dividends.  The Series B
Preferred Stock accrues
dividends at the rate per
annum of 10% per share
(subjec t  to  appropr ia te
adjustment in the event of
any stock dividend, stock
split, combination or other
similar recapitalization with
respec t  to  the  Ser ies  B
Preferred Stock). Dividends
shall accrue from day to
day, on a cumulative basis
and shall  be payable on
each conversion date either
i n  c a sh  o r  i n  Common
Stock, at the Company’s
op t i on ,  s o  l ong  a s  t h e
Regis t ra t ion Sta tement
remains effect ive.   The
Common Stock issued as
dividends on the Series B
Preferred Stock shall be
valued at a 15% discount to
VWAP for our Common
Stock during the 10 trading
days immediately preceding
t h e  d i v i d e n d  d a t e .
Dividends that cannot be
pa id  in  Common Stock
must be paid in cash.  In the
event of a Trigger Event (as
set forth below), the rate the
Series B Preferred Stock
d iv idends  acc rue  sha l l
au tomat ica l ly ,  wi thout
notice or the necessity of
any action, increase to 18%
from 10% per annum per
share.
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Voting Rights.  Except as
set forth below, holders of
the Series B Preferred Stock
will not have any voting
r igh ts .   So  long  as  any
sha r e s  o f  t h e  Se r i e s  B
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k  a r e
outstanding, the holders of
a t  leas t  66-2/3% of  the
sha r e s  o f  t h e  Se r i e s  B
Preferred Stock at the time
outstanding, voting as a
separate  c lass ,  shal l  be
necessary for any action
which:

●alters or changes the
rights, preferences or
privileges of the Series B
Preferred Stock;
●creates any new class or
series of shares having
rights, preferences or
privileges senior to or on
parity with the Series B
Preferred Stock;
●increases or decreases the
authorized number of
shares of the Series B
Preferred Stock;
●results in the redemption
or repurchase of 500,000
or more shares of
Common Stock (other than
pursuant to equity
incentive agreements with
service providers giving
our company the right to
repurchase shares upon the
termination of services at
prices at or below the price
initially paid by the service
provider);
●amends or waives any
provision of our Articles
of Incorporation or
By-laws in a manner
adverse to the Series B
Preferred Stock;
●results in the payment or
declaration of any
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dividend on any shares of
Common Stock or the
Company’s Series A
Preferred Stock; or
●results in the issuance of
debt in excess of
$500,000, except for debt
incurred in the acquisition
of equipment or real
property and securitized
by the equipment only, or
such debt that does not
have any rights prior to the
Series B Preferred Stock.

Transferability. The Series
B Preferred Stock is not
subject to any contractual
transfer restrictions.

Cash Redemption. If the
Registration Statement is no
longer in full  force and
effect ,  any outs tanding
shares of Series B Preferred
Stock must be redeemed by
t h e  C o m p a n y  o u t  o f
available funds at a price
equa l  to  the  g rea te r  o f
$10.00 per share (as may be
adjusted) or 115% of the
VWAP on the trading day
immediately preceding such
redemption, plus, in either
even t ,  a l l  a c c r u ed  bu t
unpaid dividends, in a lump
sum payment within 10
days of the default.  If the
Company does not have
sufficient funds available to
r e d e e m  a l l  o f  t h e
o u t s t a n d i n g  S e r i e s  B
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k ,  t h e
Company shall redeem the
maximum amount of Series
B Preferred Stock as  is
lawful out of funds legally
available and shall redeem
the remaining shares as
soon as practicable.  There
i s  no  p rov is ion  fo r  the
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redemption of the Series B
Preferred Stock for cash in
the absence of a default.
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Liquidation Rights. The
holders  of  the  Ser ies  B
Preferred Stock are not
entitled to any distribution
upon l iquidation of  our
company.

Trigger Events. A “Trigger
Event”, is an event, so long
as shares of the Series B
Preferred Stock remain
outstanding, which may
cause the number of shares
of Series B Preferred Stock
issued and outstanding to
automatically increase by
5% and the dividend rate of
the Series B Preferred Stock
to increase from 10% to
18% per annum per share
and includes: a default of
any  ob l i ga t i ons  o f  t he
C o m p a n y  u n d e r  a n y
agreement with a holder of
the Series B Preferred Stock
(a “Holder”), including with
limitation, a breach of a
representation, warranty,
c o v e n a n t  o r  o t h e r
obl iga t ion;  a  judgment
against the Company or a
default on an obligation to a
third party in an amount (or
c umu l a t i v e  c omb i n e d
am o u n t s )  o f  a t  l e a s t
$500,000; the Company’s
failure to maintain its status
as a report ing company
under the Exchange Act;
the 20 VWAP falling below
$0 . 2 0 ;  t h e  Company ’ s
failure to maintain DWAC
eligibility; the failure to
deliver shares electronically
w h e n  a n y  s h a r e s  o f
Common Stock issuable
upon conversion of or paid
as dividends on the Series B
Preferred Stock are required
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to be delivered to a Holder;
or the occurrence of any
Event of Default (defined as
t h e  f a i l u r e  t o  p r ov i d e
wr i t t en  ins t ruc t ions  to
deliver the Common Stock
issuable on conversion of
the Series B Preferred Stock
to the Company’s transfer
agent for its Common Stock
within two (2) Business
Days of a conversion date
a n d  t h e  C o m p a n y ’ s
voluntary or involuntary, or
a third party’s, petition for
bankruptcy protection for
the  Company  or  fo r  an
assignment of assets for
benefit of the Company’s
creditors).

PLAN OF
DISTRIBUTION

Pursuant to our placement
a g e n c y  a g r e emen t ,  a s
amended (the “Placement
Agency Agreement”), with
Midtown Partners & Co.,
LLC (“Midtown”), we have
retained Midtown to act as
our  p lacement  agent  in
c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h i s
offering.  Midtown is not
purchasing or selling any of
t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  w e  a r e
offering and is not required
to arrange the purchase or
sale of any specific number
o f  s e cu r i t i e s  o r  do l l a r
amount, but Midtown has
agreed to use best efforts to
arrange for the sale of the
securities.  The Placement
Agency Agreement does
n o t  g i v e  r i s e  t o  a n y
c o m m i t m e n t  b y  t h e
p l a c e m e n t  a g e n t  t o
p u r c h a s e  a n y  o f  o u r
s e c u r i t i e s ,  a n d  t h e
placement agent will have
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no authority to bind us by
virtue of the Placement
Agency Agreement.  We
h a v e  e n t e r e d  i n t o  a
s e c u r i t i e s  p u r c h a s e
agreement, as amended,
directly with the investor in
c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h i s
offering, and we will only
sell to the investor who has
entered into a securities
purchase agreement.

On November 1, 2011, we
entered into a Securities
Purchase Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with Seaside
88,  LP (“Seaside”) .   The
Agreement requires us to
issue and Seaside to buy an
aggregate 500,000 shares of
Series B Preferred Stock at
two  c lo s i ngs ;  250 ,000
sha re s  o f  ou r  Se r i e s  B
Preferred Stock were issued
and sold at an initial closing
on November 1, 2011, and
250 , 000  s h a r e s  o f  ou r
Series B Preferred Stock
will be issued and sold at a
subsequent closing to occur
14 weeks fol lowing the
initial closing.  At the initial
closing,  the subsequent
closing and every 14th day
thereafter, 40,000 shares of
Series B Preferred Stock (or
such lesser number that
remains unconverted) will
automatically convert into
shares  o f  our  Common
Stock. . Each such share of
Series B Preferred Stock
will be converted into that
n u m b e r  o f  s h a r e s  o f
Common Stock that results
from dividing the purchase
p r i c e  o f  t h e  S e r i e s  B
Preferred Stock by a per
share  convers ion  pr ice
equal to the lower of (i) a
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8 5 %  o f  t h e
volume-weighted average
pr i ce  ( “VWAP”)  fo r  ou r
Common Stock during the
1 0  t r a d i n g  d a y s
immediately preceding the
conversion; and (ii) 88% of
t h e  V W A P  f o r  o u r
Common Stock during the
trading day immediately
preceding the conversion.

I n  n o  e v e n t  w i l l  a
conversion of the Series B
P r e f e r r e d  S t o c k  i n t o
Common Stock occur if the
VWAP of  the  Common
Stock during the 20-day
trading period immediately
preceding the conversion
date does not exceed a floor
of $0.20 or the registration
statement with respect to
the  sha re s  o f  Common
Stock being issued upon
c o n v e r s i o n  i s  n o t  i n
effect.  If a conversion fails
t o  o c c u r  b e c a u s e  t h e
registration statement is not
i n  e f f e c t ,  S e a s i d e  h a s
ava i l a b l e  t o  i t  c e r t a i n
r e d emp t i o n  r i g h t s  a s
described in the Certificate
o f  D e s i g n a t i o n .  I f  a
conversion fails to occur
because the floor has not
been met, the shares not
c o n v e r t e d  o n  s u c h
conversion date will  be
added to the shares to be
converted on the following
conversion date.

W e  h a v e  a g r e e d  t o
i n d e m n i f y  a n d  h o l d
harmless Seaside and its
r e l a t ed  pa r t i e s  aga ins t
c e r t a i n  l i a b i l i t i e s  i n
connection with the sale of
our  Ser ies  B  Pre fe r red
S t o c k  u n d e r  t h e
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Agreement.  Moreover, we
have  ag reed  to  ce r t a in
remedies in the event of
specified defaults under the
Agreement.  We have also
agreed to reimburse Seaside
$ 2 5 , 0 0 0  f o r  f e e s  a n d
expenses of its counsel in
connection with the initial
closing and $6,250 for fees
and expenses of its counsel
in  connec t ion  wi th  the
subsequent closing.

S-26
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This is a brief summary of
the material provisions of
the Agreement and does not
purport to be a complete
statement of its terms and
conditions.  A copy of the
Agreement will be filed
with the Commission and
incorporated by reference
i n t o  t h e  r e g i s t r a t i o n
statement of which this
prospec tus  supplement
forms a part.  See “Where
Y o u  C a n  F i n d  M o r e
Information” below.  You
should also review a copy
of the Agreement, which
will be filed as an exhibit to
a Current Report on Form
8-K with the Commission
in  connec t ion  wi th  the
I n i t i a l  C l o s i n g ,  f o r  a
complete description of the
t e rm s  a n d  c o n d i t i o n s
applicable to the Common
Stock.

S e a s i d e  m a y  s e l l  t h e
Common Stock issuable
upon convers ion of  the
Series B Preferred Stock in
o n e  o r  m o r e  o f  t h e
following methods from
time to time:

●through ordinary
brokerage transactions and
transactions in which the
broker solicits purchasers;
●directly to investors in
privately negotiated
transactions;
●to a broker or dealer,
including sales to a broker
or dealer as principal and
resale by such broker or
dealer for its own account
pursuant to this prospectus
supplement and the
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accompanying prospectus;
●through a block trade,
which may involve
crosses, in which the
broker or dealer will
attempt to sell the
securities as agent but may
position and resell a
portion of the block as
principal to facilitate the
transaction;
●through agents to the
public or to investors;
●to underwriters for resale
to the public or to
investors; or
●through a combination of
any of these methods of
sale.

The securities may be sold
from time to time in one or
more transactions at:

●fixed prices, which may be
changed;
●the prevailing market price
at the time of sale;
●varying prices determined
at the time of sale; or

●at negotiated prices.

Sales may be effected in
transactions:

●on any national securities
exchange or quotation
service on which the
securities may be listed or
quoted at the time of sale;
●in the over-the-counter
market; or
●any other method
permitted pursuant to
applicable law.

Seaside also may resell all
or a portion of the shares in
open market transactions in
rel iance upon Rule 144
under the Securities Act of
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1933 ,  a s  amended  ( the
“Securities Act”), provided
t h a t  t h e  c r i t e r i a  a n d
requirements of that rule
have been satisfied.

Seaside might be, and any
broker-dealers that act in
connection with the sale of
securities may be, deemed
to be “underwriters” within
the meaning of  Sect ion
2(a)(11) of the Securities
Act, and any commissions
r e c e i v e d  b y  s u c h
broker-dealers  and any
profit on the resale of the
securi t ies  sold by them
while acting as principals
m a y  b e  d e eme d  t o  b e
underwriting discounts or
commiss ions  under  the
Securities Act.

We have  agreed  to  pay
M i d t o w n  a  c a s h  f e e
represent ing  6% of  the
gross purchase price paid
for the Series B Preferred
Stock.  In compliance with
the guidelines of FINRA,
the maximum consideration
or discount to be received
by the placement agent or
any other FINRA member
may not exceed 8% of the
gross proceeds to us in this
o f f e r i n g  o r  a n y  o t h e r
o f f e r i ng  i n  t he  Un i t ed
States.

The  p l acemen t  agency
agreement with Midtown,
was filed as Exhibit 1.1 to
our Form 8-K filed on May
12, 2010, as subsequently
amended by Amendment
No.1, a form of which was
filed as Exhibit 1.2 to our
Form 8-K filed on April 19,
2011.
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After deducting certain fees
due to the placement agent
and our estimated offering
expenses, we expect the net
proceeds from the Initial
C l o s i n g  t o  b e
a p p r o x im a t e l y  $ 2 . 3 2
million.

S-27
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LEGAL MATTERS

T h e  v a l i d i t y  o f  o u r
s e c u r i t i e s  i s s u a b l e
hereunder has been passed
upon for NanoViricides,
Inc. by Tarter Krinsky &
Drogin LLP, New York,
New  Yo r k .   G r a c i n  &
Marlow, LLP, New York,
New York  i s  a c t i ng  a s
counsel for the placement
agent in connection with
various matters related to
t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  o f f e r e d
hereby.

EXPERTS

The financial statements
and the related financial
s t a t e m e n t  s c h e d u l e ,
i n c o r p o r a t e d  i n  t h i s
prospectus supplement by
reference from our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal years ended June
30, 2011 and 2010 have
b e e n  a u d i t e d  b y  L i  &
C o m p a n y ,  P C ,  a n
independent  regis tered
public accounting firm, as
stated in their report dated
October 13, 2011, which is
incorpora ted  here in  by
reference, and have been so
incorporated in reliance
upon the report of such firm
given upon their authority
as experts in accounting and
auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND
MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly
and special reports, proxy
s t a t em e n t s  a n d  o t h e r
i n f o rm a t i o n  w i t h  t h e
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Commission. You may read
and copy any documents
that we have filed with the
C o m m i s s i o n  a t  t h e
C omm i s s i o n ’ s  P u b l i c
Reference Room at 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington,
D.C. 20549. Please call the
C o m m i s s i o n  a t
1-800-SEC-0330 for further
information on the public
r e f e r e n c e  r o om .   O u r
Securities and Exchange
Commission filings are also
available to the public at the
Securities and Exchange
Commission’s website at
http://www.sec.gov.

This prospectus supplement
a n d  a c c o m p a n y i n g
prospectus are part  of a
registration statement (and
amendments thereto) that
w e  f i l e d  w i t h  t h e
C o m m i s s i o n .   T h i s
prospectus supplement and
any subsequent prospectus
supplements do not contain
all of the information in the
registration statement as
permitted by the rules and
r e g u l a t i o n s  o f  t h e
Commiss ion .   You  can
o b t a i n  a  c o p y  o f  t h e
registration statement from
the  Commiss ion  a t  t he
address listed above or from
the Commission’s web site
listed above.

INCORPORATION OF
CERTAIN DOCUMENTS

BY REFERENCE

The Commission allows us
to “incorporate by reference”
some of the documents we
file with it into this
prospectus supplement  and
accompanying prospectus,
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which means:

●we can disclose important
information to you by
referring you to those
documents;
●the information
incorporated by reference
is considered to be part of
this prospectus
supplement; and
●later information that we
file with the Commission
will automatically update
and supersede this
incorporated information.

We incorporate by
reference the documents
listed below, which were
filed with the Commission
under the Exchange Act:

●our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011,
filed with the Commission
on October 13, 2011
●our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarters ended September
30, 2010, December 31,
2010 and March 31, 2011,
filed with the Commission
on November 19, 2010,
February 18, 2011 and
May 20, 2011,
respectively; and
●our Current Reports on
Form 8-K filed on
September 22, 2011,
October 18, 2011 and July
27, 2011.

All documents filed under
Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Exchange Act
( n o t  i n c l u d i n g  a n y
information furnished under
Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of
F o r m  8 - K ,  w h i c h
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i n f o r m a t i o n  i s  n o t
incorporated by reference
herein), after the date of this
prospectus supplement and
prior to the termination of
t h i s  o f f e r i n g  s h a l l  b e
deemed to be incorporated
b y  r e f e r e n c e  i n  t h i s
prospectus supplement and
to be part of this prospectus
supplement from the date
they are filed.  In addition,
a l l  d o c u m e n t s  f i l e d
pursuant to Sections 13(a),
13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act after the date
of the initial registration
statement and prior to the
e f f e c t i v e n e s s  o f  t h e
registration statement of
wh i ch  t h i s  p r o spec t u s
supplement forms a part
s h a l l  b e  d e emed  t o  b e
incorporated by reference in
this prospectus supplement
a n d  t o  b e  p a r t  o f  t h i s
prospectus supplement from
the date they are filed.

S-28
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You should assume that the
information appearing in
this prospectus supplement
is accurate as of the date of
this prospectus supplement
o n l y .   O u r  b u s i n e s s ,
f i n anc i a l  po s i t i on  and
results of operations may
have changed since that
date.

We will provide without
charge  to  each  person ,
including any beneficial
o w n e r ,  t o  w h o m  a
prospectus supplement is
delivered, upon written or
oral request of that person,
a copy of any and all of the
information that has been
incorporated by reference in
this prospectus supplement
(excluding exhibits unless
specifically incorporated by
r e f e r e n c e  i n t o  t h o s e
documents).  Please direct
r e q u e s t s  t o  u s  a t  t h e
following address:

NANOVIRICIDES, INC.
135 Wood Street

Suite 205
West Haven, Connecticut

06516
Phone: (203) 937-6137

Email:
info@nanoviricides.com

S-29
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PROSPECTUS

NANOVIRICIDES, INC.

$40,000,000
Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Debt Securities

Warrants

This prospectus relates to
common stock, preferred
stock, debt securities,
warrants and units
comprised of the foregoing
that we may sell from time
to time in one or more
offerings up to a total
public offering price of
$40,000,000 on terms to be
determined at the time of
sale.  We will provide
specific terms of these
securities in supplements to
this prospectus.  You
should read this prospectus
and any supplement
carefully before you
invest.  This prospectus
may not be used to offer
and sell securities unless
accompanied by a
prospectus supplement for
those securities.

Our common stock trades
on the
Over-the-Counter-Bulletin
Board under the symbol
“NNVC.OB.”

These securities may be
sold directly by us, through
dealers or agents designated
from time to time, to or
through underwriters or
through a combination of
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these methods.  See “Plan of
Distribution” in this
prospectus.  We may also
describe the plan of
distribution for any
particular offering of these
securities in any applicable
prospectus supplement.  If
any agents, underwriters or
dealers are involved in the
sale of any securities in
respect of which this
prospectus is being
delivered, we will disclose
their names and the nature
of our arrangements with
them in a prospectus
supplement.  The net
proceeds we expect to
receive from any such sale
will also be included in a
prospectus supplement.

See “RISK FACTORS” on
page 6 for information you
should consider before
buying these securities.

Neither the Securities and
Exchange Commission nor
any state securities
commission has approved
or disapproved of these
securities or determined if
this prospectus is truthful or
complete.  Any
representation to the
contrary is a criminal
offense.

This prospectus may not be
used to sell securities unless
accompanied by a
prospectus supplement.

The date of this prospectus
is March 4, 2010. 
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Prospective investors may
rely only on the information
contained in this
prospectus.  We have not
authorized anyone to
provide prospective
investors with different or
additional
information.  This
prospectus is not an offer to
sell nor is it seeking an
offer to buy these securities
in any jurisdiction where
the offer or sale is not
permitted.  The information
contained in this prospectus
is correct only as of the date
of this prospectus,
regardless of the time of the
delivery of this prospectus
or any sale of these
securities.
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IMPORTANT
INFORMATION ABOUT
THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a
“shelf” registration statement

that we filed with the
United States Securities and
Exchange Commission, or
the SEC.  By using a shelf
registration statement, we
may sell any combination
of the securities described

in this prospectus from time
to time in one or more

offerings.  We may use this
prospectus to offer and sell
up to a total of $40,000,000

of our securities.  This
prospectus provides you

only with a general
description of the securities
we may offer.  Each time
we sell securities, we will

provide a supplement to this
prospectus that contains

specific information about
the terms of the securities
offered.  The supplement
may also add, update or

change information
contained in this

prospectus.  Before
purchasing any securities,
you should carefully read
both this prospectus and
any supplement, together

with the additional
information described under
the heading “Incorporation
of Certain Documents by
Reference” found on page

18.

You should rely only on the
information contained

herein or incorporated by
reference in this prospectus
and the supplement.  We
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have not authorized any
other person to provide you

with different
information.  If anyone

provides you with different
or inconsistent information,

you should not rely on
it.  We will not make an

offer to sell these securities
in any jurisdiction where

the offer or sale is not
permitted.  You should

assume that the information
appearing in this

prospectus, as well as
information we previously

filed with the SEC and
incorporated herein by

reference, is accurate as of
the date on the front cover

of this prospectus
only.  Our business,

financial condition, results
of operations and prospects

may have changed since
that date.

We will not use this
prospectus to offer and sell

securities unless it is
accompanied by a

supplement that more fully
describes the securities

being offered and the terms
of the offering.

S-2
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FORWARD-LOOKING
INFORMATION

We are making this
statement pursuant to the
safe harbor provisions for

forward-looking statements
described in the Private

Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995.  These
forward-looking statements
are not historical facts but
are the intent, belief, or

current expectations of our
business and industry.  We

make statements in this
prospectus supplement,

including statements that
are incorporated by
reference, that are

forward-looking.  When
used in this prospectus

supplement or in any other
presentation, statements

which are not historical in
nature, including the words
“anticipate,” “estimate,” “could,”
“should,” “may,” “plan,” “seek,”
“expect,” “believe,” “intend,”

“target,” “project” and similar
expressions are intended to
identify forward-looking
statements.  They also

include statements
regarding:

●our future growth and
profitability;
●our competitive strengths;
and
●our business strategy and
the trends we anticipate in
the industries and
economies in which we
operate.

These forward-looking
statements are based on our
current expectations and are

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

101



subject to a number of risks,
uncertainties and

assumptions.  These
statements are not

guarantees of future
performance and are subject
to risks, uncertainties, and

other factors, some of
which are beyond our
control, are difficult to

predict, and could cause
actual results to differ
materially from those

expressed or forecasted in
the forward-looking

statements.  Important
factors that could cause
actual results to differ

materially from those in
forward-looking statements

include:

●economic downturns,
reduced capital
expenditures,
consolidation and
technological and
regulatory changes in our
industry;
●the highly competitive
nature of our industry;
●our ability to attract and
retain qualified managers
and skilled employees;
●the outcome of our plans
for future operations and
growth; and
●the other factors
referenced in this
prospectus supplement,
including, without
limitation, under “Risk
Factors.”

We believe these
forward-looking statements
are reasonable; however,

you should not place undue
reliance on any

forward-looking statements,
which are based on current
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expectations.  Furthermore,
forward-looking statements
speak only as of the date
they are made.  If any of

these risks or uncertainties
materialize, or if any of our
underlying assumptions are
incorrect, our actual results

may differ significantly
from the results that we

express in or imply by any
of our forward-looking
statements.  These and

other risks are detailed in
this prospectus supplement,

in the accompanying
prospectus, in the
documents that we

incorporate by reference
into this prospectus and in
other documents that we
file with the SEC.  We do

not undertake any
obligation to publicly
update or revise these

forward-looking statements
after the date of this

prospectus supplement to
reflect future events or

circumstances.  We qualify
any and all of our

forward-looking statements
by these cautionary factors.

S-3
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SUMMARY

This summary is not
complete and does not

contain all of the
information you should

consider before investing in
the securities offered by this
prospectus supplement and

accompanying
prospectus.  You should

read this summary together
with the entire prospectus

supplement and prospectus,
including our financial
statements, the notes to

those financial statements,
and the other documents

identified under the
headings “Where You Can

Find More Information” and
“Incorporation of Certain

Documents by Reference” in
this prospectus supplement,

before making an
investment decision.  See
the Risk Factors section of
this prospectus supplement

on page S-6    for a
discussion of the risks

involved in investing in our
securities.

Our Business

We are an early
developmental stage

nano-biopharmaceutical
company engaged in the

discovery, development and
commercialization of

anti-viral therapeutics.  We
have no customers,

products or revenues to
date, and may never
achieve revenues or

profitable operations.  Our
drugs are based on several
patents, patent applications,
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provisional patent
applications, and other
proprietary intellectual

property held by TheraCour
Pharma, Inc., one of our
principal shareholders, to

which we have the licenses
in perpetuity for the

treatment of the following
human viral diseases:

●Influenza, Asian Bird Flu,
and H1N1 “Swine Flu”
Viruses;
●Herpes Simplex Virus
(HSV);
●Human Immunodeficiency
Virus (HIV/AIDS);
●Adenoviral Conjunctivitis
and Keratitis, and Ocular
Indications of Herpes
Simplex Types 1 & 2.
●Dengue Fever types I, II,
III, & IV;
●Hepatitis B Virus (HBV);
●Hepatitis C Virus (HCV);

●Rabies;
●Ebola and Marburg
Viruses;
●Japanese Encephalitis; and

●West Nile Virus.

We focus our laboratory
research and pre-clinical

programs on specific
anti-viral solutions.  We are

seeking to add to our
existing portfolio of
products through our
internal discovery

pre-clinical development
programs and through an

in-licensing strategy.

Company Information

Our principal executive
offices are located at 135
Wood Street, Suite 205,

West Haven, Connecticut
06516.  Our telephone
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number is
203-937-6137.  You may
also contact us or obtain
additional information

through our internet website
address at

www.nanoviricides.com.  Information
contained on our website is
not incorporated into this

prospectus and is not a part
of this prospectus.

S-4
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our
securities is speculative and
involves a high degree of
risk.  You should carefully
consider the Risk Factors

contained in our most
recent annual report on

Form 10-K, as updated or
supplemented by

subsequent quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q and current
reports on Form 8-K to the
extent filed, each of which
are incorporated herein by
reference and the following
Risk Factors, as the same
may be updated from time
to time by our future filings
under the Exchange Act,

before making an
investment decision.  If any

of such Risk Factors
actually occur, our
business, results of
operations, financial

condition and cash flows
could be materially

adversely affected, the
trading price of our
common stock could

decline significantly, and
you might lose all or part of

your investment.

Additional risks and
uncertainties that we are
unaware of or that we

believe are not material at
this time could also

materially adversely affect
our business, financial
condition or results of

operations.  In any case, the
value of our common stock

or Series B Convertible
Preferred Stock could

decline, and you could lose
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all or part of your
investment, or our use of
the offering proceeds may
not yield a favorable return
on your investment.  You
should also refer to our

financial statements and the
notes to those statements,
which are incorporated by
reference in this prospectus

supplement.

Risks Relating to Investing
in our Series B Convertible
Preferred Stock and the
Offering

There is no public market
for the Series B Preferred

Stock and prospective
investors may not be able to

resell their shares at or
above the offering price, if

at all.

There is no market for our
company’s Series B

Preferred Stock and no
assurance can be given that

an active trading market
will develop for the Series
B Preferred Stock or, if one
does develop, that it will be
maintained.  In the absence
of a public trading market,
an investor may be unable
to liquidate his investment

in our company.  The
offering price of this

Offering is not indicative of
future market prices.

The stock market in general
may experience extreme

price and volume
fluctuations.  Continued
market fluctuations could
result in extreme volatility
in the price of the Common
Stock, which could cause a
decline in the value of the
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Common
Stock.  Prospective

investors should also be
aware that price volatility

may be worse if the trading
volume of the Common

Stock is low.

The price of our Common
Stock may be volatile and

your investment in our
common stock could suffer

a decline in value.

As of May 5, 2010, the last
trade price of our common

stock, as quoted on the
NASD OTC Bulletin

Board, was $2.45. The price
may fluctuate significantly
in response to a number of
factors, many of which are
beyond our control. These

factors include:

●progress of our products
through the regulatory
process;
●results of preclinical
studies and clinical trials;
●announcements of
technological innovations
or new products by us or
our competitors;
●government regulatory
action affecting our
products or our
competitors' products in
both the United States and
foreign countries;
●developments or disputes
concerning patent or
proprietary rights;
●general market conditions
for emerging growth and
pharmaceutical
companies;
●economic conditions in the
United States or abroad;
●actual or anticipated
fluctuations in our
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operating results;
●broad market fluctuations;
and
●changes in financial
estimates by securities
analysts.

S-5

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

110



Table Of Contents

A significant number of our
company’s shares will be
eligible for sale, and their
sale could depress the
market price of our
company’s stock.

As of March 31, 2010,
69,088,509 of 132,214,094

issued and outstanding
shares of our company’s

common stock were
restricted securities as

defined under Rule 144 of
the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the “Act”) and

under certain circumstances
may be resold without
registration pursuant to

Rule 144.

Approximately 17,728,509
shares of our restricted

shares of common stock are
held by non-affiliates who

may avail themselves of the
public information

requirements and sell their
shares in accordance with

Rule 144. As a result, some
or all of these shares may
be sold in accordance with

Rule 144 potentially
causing the price of our

company’s shares to decline.

In general, under Rule 144,
a person (or persons whose
shares are aggregated) who
has satisfied a six month

holding period may, under
certain circumstances, sell
within any three-month

period a number of
securities which does not

exceed the greater of 1% of
the then outstanding shares

of common stock or the
average weekly trading
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volume of the class during
the four calendar weeks

prior to such sale. Rule 144
also permits, under certain
circumstances, the sale of

securities, without any
limitation, by a person who
is not an Affiliate, as such

term is defined in Rule
144(a)(1), of our company
and who has satisfied a one
year holding period. Any

substantial sale of our
company's common stock
pursuant to Rule 144 may
have an adverse effect on
the market price of our

company’s shares.

We do not intend to pay any
cash dividends in the

foreseeable future and,
therefore, any return on
your investment in our
capital stock must come
from increases in the fair
market value and trading
price of the capital stock.

We have not paid any cash
dividends on our common
stock and do not intend to
pay cash dividends on our

common stock in the
foreseeable future. We
intend to retain future
earnings, if any, for
reinvestment in the

development and expansion
of our business. Any credit
agreements, which we may
enter into with institutional
lenders, may restrict our
ability to pay dividends.
Whether we pay cash

dividends in the future will
be at the discretion of our
board of directors and will

be dependent upon our
financial condition, results

of operations, capital
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requirements and any other
factors that the board of

directors decides is
relevant. Therefore, any

return on your investment
in our capital stock must

come from increases in the
fair market value and

trading price of the capital
stock.

We may issue additional
equity shares to fund our
company’s operational

requirements which would
dilute your share

ownership.

Our company's continued
viability depends on its
ability to raise capital.
Changes in economic,

regulatory or competitive
conditions may lead to cost

increases. Management
may also determine that it is

in the best interest of our
company to develop new

services or products. In any
such case additional

financing is required for our
company to meet its

operational requirements.
There can be no assurances
that our company will be

able to obtain such
financing on terms

acceptable to our company
and at times required by our
company, if at all. In such

event, our company may be
required to materially alter
its business plan or curtail

all or a part of its
operational plans.  The sale

or the proposed sale of
substantial amounts of our
common stock in the public

markets may adversely
affect the market price of

our common stock and our
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stock price may decline
substantially.

Risks Related to the
Securities Markets and

Investments in Our
Common Stock

There is limited liquidity on
the OTC Bulletin Board.

When fewer shares of a
security are being traded on

the OTC Bulletin Board,
volatility of prices may

increase and price
movement may outpace the
ability of the OTC Bulletin
Board to deliver accurate
quote information. Due to
lower trading volumes in
the Common Stock, there
may be a lower likelihood

of a person’s orders for
shares of the Common

Stock being executed, and
current prices may differ
significantly from prices

quoted by the OTC Bulletin
Board at the time of order

entry.
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There is a limitation in
connection with the editing
and canceling of orders on
the OTC Bulletin Board.

Orders for OTC Bulletin
Board securities may be
canceled or edited like

orders for other securities.
All requests to change or
cancel an order must be

submitted to, received and
processed by the OTC

Bulletin Board. Due to the
manual order processing

involved in handling OTC
Bulletin Board trades, order

processing and reporting
may be delayed.  As a
result, it may not be

possible to edit orders.
Consequently, it may not be
possible for our company’s

shareholders to sell the
Common Stock at optimum

trading prices.

Our company is subject to
the periodic reporting
requirements of the

Exchange Act, which will
require us to incur audit
fees and legal fees in
connection with the
preparation of such

reports.  These additional
costs will reduce or might
eliminate our profitability.

Our company is required to
file periodic reports with

the Commission pursuant to
the Exchange Act and the

rules and regulations
promulgated

thereunder.  To comply
with these requirements,

our independent registered
auditors will have to review
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our quarterly financial
statements and audit our

annual financial
statements.  Moreover, our
legal counsel will have to
review and assist in the

preparation of such
reports.  The costs charged
by these professionals for
such services cannot be

accurately predicted at this
time, because factors such
as the number and type of

transactions that we engage
in and the complexity of

our reports cannot be
determined at this time and
will have a major affect on
the amount of time to be
spent by our auditors and
attorneys.  However, the
incurrence of such costs

will obviously be an
expense to our operations
and thus have a negative

effect on our ability to meet
our overhead requirements
and earn a profit.  We may

be exposed to potential
risks resulting from new

requirements under Section
404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.  If we cannot
provide reliable financial

reports or prevent fraud, our
business and operating

results could be harmed,
investors could lose

confidence in our reported
financial information, the

trading price of our
Common Stock, if a market
ever develops, could drop
significantly, or we could

become subject to
Commission enforcement

proceedings.

As currently required under
Section 404 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
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2002, we will be required to
include in our annual report

our assessment of the
effectiveness of our internal

control over financial
reporting.  We have not yet
completed our assessment
of the effectiveness of our

internal control over
financial reporting.  We

expect to incur additional
expenses and diversion of
management's time as a
result of performing the

system and process
evaluation, testing, and
remediation required to

comply with the
management certification

and auditor attestation
requirements.

During the course of our
testing, we may identify
deficiencies that we may

not be able to remediate in
time to meet the deadline

imposed by the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act for

compliance with the
requirements of Section

404.  In addition, if we fail
to achieve and maintain the

adequacy of our internal
controls, as such standards

are modified,
supplemented, or amended
from time to time, we may
not be able to ensure that
we can conclude on an

ongoing basis that we have
effective internal controls
over financial reporting in
accordance with Section

404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act.  Moreover, effective

internal controls,
particularly those related to

revenue recognition, are
necessary for us to produce
reliable financial reports
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and are important to help
prevent financial fraud.  If
we cannot provide reliable
financial reports or prevent

fraud, our business and
operating results would be
harmed, investors could
lose confidence in our

reported financial
information, the trading
price of our Common
Stock, if a market ever
develops, could drop

significantly, or we could
become subject to the

Commission’s enforcement
proceedings.

Our Common Stock may be
considered a “penny stock”

and may be difficult to sell.

While there can be no
assurance that a public

trading market will ever be
developed, or if developed
that on will be maintained,

it is likely that our Common
Stock will be considered a

“penny stock”  The
Commission has adopted

regulations which generally
define “penny stock” to be an
equity security that has a
market price of less than

$5.00 per share or an
exercise price of less than
$5.00 per share, subject to

specific
exemptions.  Initially, the

market price of the
Common Stock is likely to
be less than $5.00 per share

and therefore may be
designated as a “penny stock”
according to Commission

rules. The “penny stock” rules
impose additional sales
practice requirements on
broker-dealers who sell

securities to persons other
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than established customers
and accredited investors

(generally those with assets
in excess of $1,000,000 or
annual income exceeding

$200,000 or $300,000
together with their spouse).
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For transactions covered by
these rules, the

broker-dealer must make a
special suitability

determination for the
purchase of securities and

have received the
purchaser's written consent
to the transaction before the
purchase. Additionally, for
any transaction involving a
penny stock, unless exempt,

the broker-dealer must
deliver, before the

transaction, a disclosure
schedule prescribed by the
Securities and Exchange

Commission relating to the
penny stock market. The
broker-dealer also must

disclose the commissions
payable to both the

broker-dealer and the
registered representative
and current quotations for

the securities. Finally,
monthly statements must be
sent disclosing recent price
information on the limited
market in penny stocks.
These additional burdens

imposed on broker-dealers
may restrict the ability or

decrease the willingness of
broker-dealers to sell our
common shares, and may

result in decreased liquidity
for our common shares and
increased transaction costs
for sales and purchases of

our common shares as
compared to other

securities.  In addition,
since the Common Stock is

currently traded on the
NASD’s Over-the-Counter
Bulletin Board, investors
may find it difficult to

obtain accurate quotations
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of the Common Stock and
may experience a lack of
buyers to purchase such
stock or a lack of market

makers to support the stock
price.

There is a risk of market
fraud.

Shareholders should be
aware that, according to

SEC Release No. 34-29093,
the market for penny stocks
has suffered in recent years
from patterns of fraud and

abuse.  Such patterns
include (1) control of the
market for the security by

one or a few broker-dealers
that are often related to the

promoter or issuer; (2)
manipulation of prices
through prearranged

matching of purchases and
sales and false and

misleading press releases;
(3) boiler room practices
involving high-pressure

sales tactics and unrealistic
price projections by
inexperienced sales

persons; (4) excessive and
undisclosed bid-ask

differential and markups by
selling broker-dealers; and
(5) the wholesale dumping
of the same securities by

promoters and
broker-dealers after prices
have been manipulated to a
desired level, along with the
resulting inevitable collapse

of those prices and with
consequent investor losses.
We are aware of the abuses

that have occurred
historically in the penny

stock market. Although we
do not expect to be in a
position to dictate the
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behavior of the market or of
broker-dealers who

participate in the market,
management will strive
within the confines of
practical limitations to
prevent the described
patterns from being

established with respect to
our securities. The

occurrence of these patterns
or practices could increase
the volatility of our share

price.

If we are unable to recruit
and retain qualified

personnel, our business
could be harmed.

Our growth and success
highly depend on qualified
personnel. Accordingly, we
are obligated to make all

efforts to recruit and retain
skilled technical, sales,
marketing, managerial,

manufacturing, and
administrative personnel.
Competitions among the
industry could cause us
difficultly to recruit or

retain a sufficient number
of qualified technical

personnel, which could
harm our ability to develop

new products. If we are
unable to attract and retain
necessary key talents, it
definitely will harm our

ability to develop
competitive product and
keep good customers and
could adversely affect our

business and operating
results.

Because our common stock
is quoted on the "OTCBB,"
your ability to sell shares in

the secondary trading
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market may be limited.

Our common stock is
currently quoted on the

over-the-counter market on
the OTC Electronic Bulletin
Board. Consequently, the
liquidity of our Common

Stock is impaired, not only
in the number of shares that

are bought and sold, but
also through delays in the
timing of transactions, and

coverage by security
analysts and the news
media, if any, of our

company. As a result, prices
for shares of our common
stock may be lower than
might otherwise prevail if
our common stock was
quoted and traded on
Nasdaq or a national
securities exchange.

Risks Specific to our
company

Our company is a
development stage

company that has no
products approved for
commercial sale, never

generated any revenues and
may never achieve revenues

or profitability.

We are a development stage
biopharmaceutical

company. Currently, we
have no products approved
for commercial sale and, to
date, we have not generated
any revenues. Our ability to
generate revenue depends

heavily on:
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●demonstration and proof
of principle in pre-clinical
trials that a nanoviricide®
is safe and effective;
●successful development of
our first product
candidates FluCide,
Nanoviricide Eye Drops,
HIVCide, HerpeCide or
another one of the drug
candidates in our pipeline;
●our ability to seek and
obtain regulatory
approvals, including with
respect to the indications
we are seeking;
●the successful
commercialization of our
product candidates; and
●market acceptance of our
products.

All of our existing product
candidates are in early
stages of development. It
will be several years, if
ever, until we have a
commercial drug product
available for resale. If we
do not successfully develop
and commercialize these
products, we will not
achieve revenues or
profitability in the
foreseeable future, if at all.
If we are unable to generate
revenues or achieve
profitability, we may be
unable to continue our
operations.

We are a development stage
company with a limited

operating history, making it
difficult for you to evaluate

our business and your
investment.

We are in the development
stage and our operations
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and the development of our
proposed products are

subject to all of the risks
inherent in the

establishment of a new
business enterprise,

including but not limited to:

●the absence of an
operating history;
●the lack of commercialized
products;

●insufficient capital;
●expected substantial and
continual losses for the
foreseeable future;
●limited experience in
dealing with regulatory
issues;
●the lack of manufacturing
experience and limited
marketing experience;
●an expected reliance on
third parties for the
development and
commercialization of our
proposed products;
●a competitive environment
characterized by
numerous,
well-established and well
capitalized competitors;
and
●reliance on key personnel.

Because we are subject to
these risks, you may have a
difficult time evaluating our
b u s i n e s s  a n d  y o u r
investment in our company.

Our ability to become
profitable depends

primarily on the following
factors:

●our ability to develop
drugs, obtain approval for
such drugs, and if
approved, to successfully
commercialize our
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nanoviricide drug;
●our R&D efforts, including
the timing and cost of
clinical trials; and
●our ability to enter into
favorable alliances with
third-parties who can
provide substantial
capabilities in clinical
development, regulatory
affairs, sales, marketing
and distribution.

Even if we successfully
develop and market our
drug candidates, we may
not generate sufficient or
sustainable revenue to

achieve or sustain
profitability.

The report of our
independent registered
public accounting firm

includes a going concern
opinion, and we have
incurred significant

operating losses and may
not be profitable in the

future, if ever.

As of December 31, 2009
we had a cash and cash
equivalent balance of

$4,032,863. The Company
has incurred significant
operating losses since its
inception, resulting in a

deficit accumulated during
the development stage of
$13,652,172 at December
31, 2009. Such losses are

expected to continue for the
foreseeable future and until

such time, if ever, as the
Company is able to attain
sales levels sufficient to

support its operations. On
September 30, 2009, the

Company accepted
subscriptions from certain
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investors in the aggregate
amount of $3,217,400 from
the offerings of shares of
the Company’s common
stock and warrants to

purchase common stock
and the exercise by the

Company’s warrant holders
of their outstanding

warrants.  Our Company
estimates that it has

sufficient cash to support
operations through

December 31, 2010, at our
current projected rate of

spending.
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Our history of losses,
operating cash needs, cash
consumption, and doubt as

to whether we will ever
become profitable, are

factors which raise
substantial doubt as to our

ability to continue as a
going concern.

Consequently, our
independent registered

public accounting firm has
included a going concern
opinion in its report to our

audited financial statements
for the year ended June 30,

2009.  In many cases a
going concern opinion

makes raising capital more
difficult and often results in
terms less favorable than if
our company did not have a

going concern opinion.
Therefore it is likely the
going concern opinion by
our independent registered
public accounting firm will
affect our ability to raise

capital. If we are unable to
achieve revenues or obtain
financing, then we may not

be able to commence
revenue-generating

operations or continue as an
on-going concern.

We will need to raise
substantial additional

capital in the future to fund
our operations and we may

be unable to raise such
funds when needed and on

acceptable terms.

We currently do not have
sufficient resources to

complete the development
and commercialization of

any of our proposed
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products. As of December
31, 2009 we had a cash and
cash equivalent balance of

$4,032,863 which can
support operations through
December 31, 2010, at our
current projected rate of

spending.  We estimate that
we will need approximately

an additional $10M to
$15M over the next 18

months for further
development of our

pipeline. These additional
funds, if raised, will enable
us to perform Toxicology

Package Studies and
additional efficacy studies

necessary to prepare the full
dataset required for filing
our first Investigational
New Drug Application

(“IND”) with the US FDA on
one of our drug candidates.
The additional funds will

also be needed to pay
additional personnel,

increased subcontract costs
related to the expansion and
further development of our

drug pipeline, and for
additional capital and

operational expenditures
required to fie our first

IND.

Further, we anticipate
incurring additional costs of

approximately $10 to 15
million dollars in the

upcoming twenty-four
months to construct or

obtain facilities to support
an initial new drug

application filing with the
FDA in accordance with

our business plans.

As a result of the above sale
of our company’s stock and
Warrants conversion, our
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company has reserves in
excess of $3,000,000. This
will permit us to continue

our operations and research
and development for the

next fifteen months, but not
to fully execute the first
phase of our company’s

business plan. In the event
that we cannot obtain

acceptable financing, or that
we are unable to secure
additional financing on

acceptable terms, we would
be unable to complete

development of our various
drug candidates. This would
necessitate implementing

staff reductions and
operational adjustments that
would include reductions in

the following business
areas:

●research and development
programs;
●preclinical studies and
clinical trials; material
characterization studies,
regulatory processes;
●establishment of our own
laboratory or a search for
third party marketing
partners to market our
products for us.

The amount of capital we
may need will depend on

many factors, including the:

●progress, timing and scope
of our research and
development programs;
●progress, timing and scope
of our preclinical studies
and clinical trials;
●time and cost necessary to
obtain regulatory
approvals;
●time and cost necessary to
establish our own
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marketing capabilities or
to seek marketing partners;
●time and cost necessary to
respond to technological
and market developments;
●changes made or new
developments in our
existing collaborative,
licensing and
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●other commercial
relationships; and
●new collaborative,
licensing and other
commercial relationships
that we may establish.

Our fixed expenses, such as
rent, license payments and
other contractual
commitments, may increase
in the future, as we may:

●enter into leases for new
facilities and capital
equipment;
●enter into additional
licenses and collaborative
agreements; and
●incur additional expenses
associated with being a
public company.

We have limited experience
in drug development and

may not be able to
successfully develop any

drugs.

Until the formation of
NanoViricide, Inc. (our
company's predecessor

prior to the exchange) our
management and key

personnel had no
experience in

pharmaceutical drug
development and,

consequently, may not be
able to successfully develop

any drugs. Our ability to
achieve revenues and

profitability in our business
will depend, among other
things, on our ability to:

●develop products
internally or obtain rights
to them from others on
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favorable terms;
●complete laboratory
testing and human studies;
●obtain and maintain
necessary intellectual
property rights to our
products;
●successfully complete
regulatory review to obtain
requisite governmental
agency approvals
●enter into arrangements
with third parties to
manufacture our products
on our behalf; and
●enter into arrangements
with third parties to
provide sales and
marketing functions.

Development of
pharmaceutical products is
a time-consuming process,
subject to a number of
factors, many of which are
outside of our control.
Consequently, we can
provide no assurance of the
successful and timely
development of new drugs.

Our drug candidates are in
their developmental stage.
Further development and
extensive testing will be

required to determine their
technical feasibility and

commercial viability. Our
success will depend on our
ability to achieve scientific
and technological advances

and to translate such
advances into reliable,

commercially competitive
drugs on a timely basis.

Drugs that we may develop
are not likely to be

commercially available for
a few years. The proposed
development schedules for
our drug candidates may be
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affected by a variety of
factors, including

technological difficulties,
proprietary technology of

others, and changes in
government regulation,

many of which will not be
within our control. Any

delay in the development,
introduction or marketing

of our drug candidates
could result either in such
drugs being marketed at a
time when their cost and

performance characteristics
would not be competitive in

the marketplace or in the
shortening of their

commercial lives. In light
of the long-term nature of
our projects, the unproven
technology involved and

the other factors described
elsewhere in “Risk Factors”,

we may not be able to
complete successfully the
development or marketing

of any drugs.

We may fail to successfully
develop and commercialize
our drug candidates because

they:

●are found to be unsafe or
ineffective in clinical
trials;
●do not receive necessary
approval from the FDA or
foreign regulatory
agencies;
●fail to conform to a
changing standard of care
for the diseases they seek
to treat; or
●are less effective or more
expensive than current or
alternative treatment
methods.
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Drug development failure
can occur at any stage of

clinical trials and as a result
of many factors and there

can be no assurance that we
or our collaborators will

reach our anticipated
clinical targets. Even if we

or our collaborators
complete our clinical trials,
we do not know what the

long-term effects of
exposure to our drug
candidates will be.

Furthermore, our drug
candidates may be used in
combination with other

treatments and there can be
no assurance that such use

will not lead to unique
safety issues. Failure to

complete clinical trials or to
prove that our drug

candidates are safe and
effective would have a

material adverse effect on
our ability to generate

revenue and could require
us to reduce the scope of or
discontinue our operations.
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We must comply with
significant and complex
government regulations,

compliance with which may
delay or prevent the

commercialization of our
drug candidates.

The R&D, manufacture and
marketing of drug

candidates are subject to
regulation, primarily by the
FDA in the United States

and by comparable
authorities in other

countries. These national
agencies and other federal,

state, local and foreign
entities regulate, among

other things, R&D activities
(including testing in

primates and in humans)
and the testing,

manufacturing, handling,
labeling, storage, record

keeping, approval,
advertising and promotion
of the products that we are

developing. Noncompliance
with applicable

requirements can result in
various adverse

consequences, including
approval delays or refusals
to approve drug licenses or

other applications,
suspension or termination
of clinical investigations,
revocation of approvals

previously granted, fines,
criminal prosecution,
recalls or seizures of
products, injunctions

against shipping drugs and
total or partial suspension

of production and/or refusal
to allow a company to enter
into governmental supply

contracts.
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The process of obtaining
FDA approval has

historically been costly and
time consuming. Current
FDA requirements for a

new human drug or
biological product to be
marketed in the United
States include: (1) the

successful conclusion of
pre-clinical laboratory and
animal tests, if appropriate,

to gain preliminary
information on the product’s
safety; (2) filing with the

FDA of an IND application
to conduct human clinical

trials for drugs or biologics;
(3) the successful

completion of adequate and
well-controlled human

clinical investigations to
establish the safety and

efficacy of the product for
its recommended use; and

(4) filing by a company and
acceptance and approval by

the FDA of a New Drug
Application, or NDA, for a
drug product or a biological
license application, or BLA,
for a biological product to

allow commercial
distribution of the drug or
biologic. A delay in one or

more of the procedural
steps outlined above could
be harmful to us in terms of
getting our drug candidates
through clinical testing and

to market.

The FDA reviews the
results of the clinical trials

and may order the
temporary or permanent

discontinuation of clinical
trials at any time if it

believes the drug candidate
exposes clinical subjects to
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an unacceptable health risk.
Investigational drugs used
in clinical studies must be
produced in compliance

with current good
manufacturing practice, or

GMP, rules pursuant to
FDA regulations.

Sales outside the United
States of products that we

develop will also be subject
to regulatory requirements
governing human clinical
trials and marketing for

drugs and biological
products and devices. The
requirements vary widely
from country to country,

but typically the registration
and approval process takes
several years and requires
significant resources. In

most cases, even if the FDA
has not approved a product
for sale in the United States,

the product may be
exported to any country if it
complies with the laws of
that country and has valid
marketing authorization by
the appropriate authority.
There are specific FDA

regulations that govern this
process.

We also are subject to the
following risks and

obligations, related to the
approval of our products:

●The FDA or foreign
regulators may interpret
data from pre-clinical
testing and clinical trials in
different ways than we
interpret them.
●If regulatory approval of a
product is granted, the
approval may be limited to
specific indications or
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limited with respect to its
distribution. In addition,
many foreign countries
control pricing and
coverage under their
respective national social
security systems.
●The FDA or foreign
regulators may not
approve our manufacturing
processes or
manufacturing facilities.
●The FDA or foreign
regulators may change
their approval policies or
adopt new regulations.
●Even if regulatory
approval for any product is
obtained, the marketing
license will be subject to
continual review, and
newly discovered or
developed safety or
effectiveness data may
result in suspension or
revocation of the
marketing license.
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●If regulatory approval of
the product candidate is
granted, the marketing of
that product would be
subject to adverse event
reporting requirements and
a general prohibition
against promoting
products for unapproved
or “off-label” uses.
●In some foreign countries,
we may be subject to
official release
requirements that require
each batch of the product
we produce to be officially
released by regulatory
authorities prior to its
distribution by us.
●We will be subject to
continual regulatory
review and periodic
inspection and approval of
manufacturing
modifications, including
compliance with current
GMP regulations.

We can provide no
assurance that our drug
candidates will obtain
regulatory approval or that
the results of clinical
studies will be favorable.

The work-plan we have
developed for the next

twelve months is planned to
enable us to file a

pre-IND  application for our
influenza and HIV drugs in
the fiscal year ending June
30, 2011. We believe that
this work-plan will lead us

to obtain certain
information about the safety

and efficacy of our
influenza and HIV drugs.

We need to be able to
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undertake further studies in
animal models to obtain
necessary data regarding
the pharmaco-kinetic and

pharmaco-dynamic profiles
of our drug candidates. The
data will then be used to file
an IND application, towards
the goal of obtaining FDA

approval for testing the
drugs in human patients.

The testing, marketing and
manufacturing of any
product for use in the

United States will require
approval from the FDA. We

cannot predict with any
certainty the amount of time

necessary to obtain such
FDA approval and whether

any such approval will
ultimately be granted

Preclinical and clinical
trials may reveal that one or

more products are
ineffective or unsafe, in

which event further
development of such

products could be seriously
delayed or terminated.
Moreover, obtaining
approval for certain

products may require
testing on human subjects

of substances whose effects
on humans are not fully

understood or documented.
Delays in obtaining FDA or

any other necessary
regulatory approvals of any
proposed drug and failure to

receive such approvals
would have an adverse

effect on the drug’s potential
commercial success and on

our business, prospects,
financial condition and
results of operations. In

addition, it is possible that a
proposed drug may be
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found to be ineffective or
unsafe due to conditions or

facts that arise after
development has been

completed and regulatory
approvals have been

obtained. In this event, we
may be required to

withdraw such proposed
drug from the market. To
the extent that our success

will depend on any
regulatory approvals from
government authorities

outside of the United States
that perform roles similar to

that of the FDA,
uncertainties similar to

those stated above will also
exist.

Even if we obtain
regulatory approvals, our
marketed drug candidates
will be subject to ongoing

regulatory review. If we fail
to comply with continuing

U.S. and foreign
regulations, we could lose
our approvals to market

these drugs and our
business would be seriously

harmed.

Following any initial
regulatory approval of any
drugs we may develop, we

will also be subject to
continuing regulatory
review, including the

review of adverse
experiences and clinical
results that are reported
after our drug candidates
are made commercially
available. This would

include results from any
post-marketing tests or
vigilance required as a

condition of approval. The
manufacturer and
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manufacturing facilities we
use to make any of our drug

candidates will also be
subject to periodic review

and inspection by the FDA.
The discovery of any
previously unknown

problems with the drug,
manufacturer or facility

may result in restrictions on
the drug or manufacturer or

facility, including
withdrawal of the drug from

the market. If we are
required to withdraw all or
more of our drugs from the
market, we may be unable

to continue revenue
generating operations. We
do not have, and currently
do not intend to develop,
the ability to manufacture
material for our clinical
trials or on a commercial

scale. Reliance on
third-party manufacturers
entails risks to which we

would not be subject if we
manufactured drugs
ourselves, including

reliance on the third-party
manufacturer for regulatory

compliance. Our drug
promotion and advertising
is also subject to regulatory

requirements and
continuing FDA review.

Development of our drug
candidates requires a

significant investment in
R&D. Our R&D expenses

in turn, are subject to
variation based on a number
of factors, many of which

are outside of our control. A
sudden or significant
increase in our R&D

expenses could materially
and adversely impact our

results of operations.
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We have expended
$7,815,668 on research and
development from inception

through December 31,
2009.
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We have an R&D and other
costs budget of $2,500,000
for the next 12 months. In

the last three years we have
established lead compounds

against a number of viral
diseases and completed

proof of principle studies
against a number of viral

diseases. We now have lead
drug compounds against all

Influenzas, HIV, Viral
diseases of the Eye, and
Oral and Genital Herpes.
We are currently working

on identifying and
establishing collaborations

with pharmaceutical
companies as well as

government institutions for
the purpose of

co-development of these
products. Notwithstanding

these efforts, we will
continue the development
of these drugs, as well as

our other drug development
endeavors that include

Rabies, Dengue viruses,
and Ebola/Marburg viruses.

The Company has the cash
on hand to complete the

budgeted R&D work
through December 31,

2010. Should the
pre-clinical studies of our

Influenza, HIV, Viral
diseases of the Eye, and
Oral and Genital Herpes
drugs meet managements
expectations the Company

will require substantial
additional funding to take
any one or more of these
drugs into IND filing(s)

with the FDA. The
Company projects it will
need an additional $15
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million for the costs of
hiring additional scientific

staff and consulting firms to
assist with FDA

compliance, material
characterization,

pharmaco-kinetic,
pharmaco-dynamic and

toxicology studies required
for filing an IND.

The Company will be
unable to proceed with its

business plan beyond
December 31, 2010,

without obtaining additional
financing of approximately
$3 - $5 million to support
its budgeted Research and
Development and other

costs.

Because we expect to
expend substantial

resources on R&D, our
success depends in large

part on the results as well as
the costs of our R&D. A

failure in our R&D efforts
or substantial increase in
our R&D expenses would
adversely affect our results

of operations. R&D
expenditures are uncertain

and subject to much
fluctuation. Factors
affecting our R&D

expenses include, but are
not limited to:

●the number and outcome
of clinical studies we are
planning to conduct; for
example, our R&D
expenses may increase
based on the number of
late-stage clinical studies
that we may be required to
conduct;
●the number of drugs
entering into pre-clinical
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development from
research; for example,
there is no guarantee that
internal research efforts
will succeed in generating
sufficient data for us to
make a positive
development decision;
●licensing activities,
including the timing and
amount of related
development funding or
milestone payments; for
example, we may enter
into agreements requiring
us to pay a significant
up-front fee for the
purchase of in-process
R&D that we may record
as R&D expense.

We have no experience in
conducting or supervising

clinical trials and must
outsource all clinical trials.

We have no experience in
conducting or supervising
clinical trials that must be
performed to obtain data to

submit in concert with
applications for approval by

the Food and Drug
Administration ("FDA").
The regulatory process to
obtain approval for drugs

for commercial sale
involves numerous steps.
Drugs are subjected to
clinical trials that allow

development of case studies
to examine safety, efficacy,
and other issues to ensure

that sale of drugs meets the
requirements set forth by

various governmental
agencies, including the

FDA. In the event that our
protocols do not meet

standards set forth by the
FDA, or that our data is not
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sufficient to allow such
trials to validate our drugs

in the face of such
examination, we might not

be able to meet the
requirements that allow our
drugs to be approved for

sale.

Because we have no
experience in conducting or
supervising clinical trials,

we must outsource our
clinical trials to third

parties. We have no control
over their compliance with
procedures and protocols
used to complete clinical
trails in accordance with
standards required by the

agencies that approve drugs
for sale. If these

subcontractors fail to meet
these standards, the

validation of our drugs
would be adversely

affected, causing a delay in
our ability to meet
revenue-generating

operations

We are subject to risks
inherent in conducting

clinical trials. The risk of
non compliance with
FDA-approved good

clinical practices by clinical
investigators, clinical sites,

or data management
services could delay or

prevent us from developing
or ever commercializing

our drug candidates.
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Agreements with clinical
investigators and medical
institutions for clinical
testing and with other third
parties for data
management services place
substantial responsibilities
on these parties, which
could result in delays in, or
termination of, our clinical
trials if these parties fail to
perform as expected. For
example, if any of our
clinical trial sites fail to
comply with FDA-approved
good clinical practices, we
may be unable to use the
data gathered at those sites.
If these clinical
investigators, medical
institutions or other third
parties do not carry out
their contractual duties or
obligations or fail to meet
expected deadlines, or if the
quality or accuracy of the
clinical data they obtain is
compromised due to their
failure to adhere to our
clinical protocols or for
other reasons, our clinical
trials may be extended,
delayed or terminated, and
we may be unable to obtain
regulatory approval for or
successfully commercialize
our drug candidates.

We or regulators may
suspend or terminate our

clinical trials for a number
of reasons. We may

voluntarily suspend or
terminate our clinical trials
if at any time we believe

that they present an
unacceptable risk to the
patients enrolled in our

clinical trials. In addition,
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regulatory agencies may
order the temporary or

permanent discontinuation
of our clinical trials at any
time if they believe that the
clinical trials are not being
conducted in accordance

with applicable regulatory
requirements or that they
present an unacceptable
safety risk to the patients
enrolled in our clinical

trials.

Our clinical trial operations
will be subject to regulatory
inspections at any time. If

regulatory inspectors
conclude that we or our

clinical trial sites are not in
compliance with applicable
regulatory requirements for
conducting clinical trials,
we may receive reports of
observations or warning

letters detailing
deficiencies, and we will be

required to implement
corrective actions. If

regulatory agencies deem
our responses to be
inadequate, or are

dissatisfied with the
corrective actions that we or
our clinical trial sites have
implemented, our clinical

trials may be temporarily or
permanently discontinued,
we may be fined, we or our

investigators may be
precluded from conducting
any ongoing or any future

clinical trials, the
government may refuse to

approve our marketing
applications or allow us to
manufacture or market our
drug candidates or we may
be criminally prosecuted. If
we are unable to complete
clinical trials and have our
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products approved due to
our failure to comply with

regulatory requirements, we
will be unable to commence

revenue generating
operations.

Efforts of government and
third-party payors to

contain or reduce the costs
of health care may
adversely affect our

revenues even if we were to
develop an FDA approved

drug.

Our ability to earn
sufficient returns on our

drug candidates may
depend in part on the extent
to which government health
administration authorities,
private health coverage

insurers and other
organizations will provide

reimbursement for the costs
of such drugs and related
treatments. Significant

uncertainty exists as to the
reimbursement status of

newly approved health care
drugs, and we do not know

whether adequate
third-party coverage will be

available for our drug
candidates. If our current

and proposed drugs are not
considered cost-effective,

reimbursement to the
consumers may not be

available or sufficient to
allow us to sell drugs on a

competitive basis. The
failure of the government
and third-party payors to

provide adequate coverage
and reimbursement rates for
our drug candidates could
adversely affect the market

acceptance of our drug
candidates, our competitive
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position and our financial
performance.

If we fail to comply with
applicable continuing

regulatory requirements, we
may be subject to fines,

suspension or withdrawal of
regulatory approval,

product recalls and seizures,
operating restrictions and

criminal prosecutions.

Confidentiality agreements
with employees and others
may not adequately prevent
disclosure of trade secrets

and other proprietary
information. Disclosure of

our trade secrets or
proprietary information
could compromise any

competitive advantage that
we have.

We depend upon
confidentiality agreements

with our officers,
employees, consultants, and
subcontractors to maintain

the proprietary nature of the
technology. These measures
may not afford us sufficient
or complete protection, and
may not afford an adequate
remedy in the event of an
unauthorized disclosure of
confidential information. In

addition, others may
independently develop

technology similar to ours,
otherwise avoiding the

confidentiality agreements,
or produce patents that
would materially and
adversely affect our
business, prospects,

financial condition, and
results of operations.
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We will rely upon licensed
patents to protect our

technology. We may be
unable to obtain or protect
such intellectual property

rights, and we may be liable
for infringing upon the

intellectual property rights
of others.

Our ability to compete
effectively will depend on
our ability to maintain the
proprietary nature of our

technologies and the
proprietary technology of
others with which we have

entered into licensing
agreements. We have

exclusively licensed patent
applications from

TheraCour Pharma, Inc and
expect to file patents of our
own in the coming years.
There can be no assurance

that any of these patent
applications will ultimately
result in the issuance of a
patent with respect to the

technology owned by us or
licensed to us. The patent
position of pharmaceutical

or biotechnology
companies, including ours,
is generally uncertain and

involves complex legal and
factual considerations. The
standards that the United

States Patent and
Trademark Office use to

grant patents are not always
applied predictably or

uniformly and can change.
There is also no uniform,

worldwide policy regarding
the subject matter and scope

of claims granted or
allowable in pharmaceutical
or biotechnology patents.
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Accordingly, we do not
know the degree of future

protection for our
proprietary rights or the

breadth of claims that will
be allowed in any patents
issued to us or to others.

Further, we rely on a
combination of trade
secrets, know-how,

technology and
nondisclosure, and other

contractual agreements and
technical measures to

protect our rights in the
technology. If any trade

secret, know-how or other
technology not protected by

a patent were to be
disclosed to or

independently developed by
a competitor, our business

and financial condition
could be materially
adversely affected.

We do not believe that any
of the drug candidates we
are currently developing

infringe upon the rights of
any third parties nor are

they infringed upon by third
parties; however, there can
be no assurance that our
technology will not be
found in the future to

infringe upon the rights of
others or be infringed upon
by others. In such a case,

others may assert
infringement claims against
us, and should we be found

to infringe upon their
patents, or otherwise

impermissibly utilize their
intellectual property, we
might be forced to pay
damages, potentially

including treble damages, if
we are found to have

willfully infringed on such

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

155



parties’ patent rights. In
addition to any damages we
might have to pay, we may

be required to obtain
licenses from the holders of
this intellectual property,

enter into royalty
agreements, or redesign our
drug candidates so as not to

utilize this intellectual
property, each of which

may prove to be
uneconomical or otherwise
impossible. Conversely, we
may not always be able to
successfully pursue our

claims against others that
infringe upon our

technology and the
technology exclusively

licensed from the
TheraCour Pharma Inc.

Thus, the proprietary nature
of our technology or

technology licensed by us
may not provide adequate

protection against
competitors.

Moreover, the cost to us of
any litigation or other

proceeding relating to our
patents and other

intellectual property rights,
even if resolved in our

favor, could be substantial,
and the litigation would
divert our management’s

efforts. Uncertainties
resulting from the initiation

and continuation of any
litigation could limit our
ability to continue our

operations.

Other companies or
organizations may assert

patent rights that prevent us
from developing and

commercializing our drug
candidates.
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We are in a relatively new
scientific field that has

generated many different
patent applications from

organizations and
individuals seeking to

obtain important patents in
the field. Because the field
is so new, very few of these

patent applications have
been fully processed by

government patent offices
around the world, and there

is a great deal of
uncertainty about which

patents will issue, when, to
whom, and with what

claims. It is likely that there
will be significant litigation
and other proceedings, such
as interference proceedings
in various patent offices,
relating to patent rights in

the field. Others may
attempt to invalidate our

patents or other intellectual
property rights. Even if our

rights are not directly
challenged, disputes among
third parties could lead to

the weakening or
invalidation of those

intellectual property rights.

Thus, it is possible that one
or more organizations will
hold patent rights to which
we will need a license. Any
license required under any
patent may not be made

available on commercially
acceptable terms, if at all.
In addition, such licenses

are likely to be
non-exclusive and,

therefore, our competitors
may have access to the

same technology licensed to
us. If we fail to obtain a
required license and are
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unable to design around a
patent, we may be unable to
effectively market some of
our technology and drug
candidates, which could

limit our ability to generate
revenues or achieve

profitability and possibly
prevent us from generating
revenue sufficient to sustain

our operations.
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We are dependent upon
TheraCour Pharma Inc. for
the rights to develop the

products we intend to sell.

Our ability to develop,
manufacture and sell the

products our company plans
to develop is derived from

our “Material Licensing
Agreement” with TheraCour
Pharma Inc (“TheraCour”).
While we hold the license

in perpetuity, the
Agreement may be

terminated by TheraCour as
a result of: the insolvency
or bankruptcy proceedings
by or against our company,
a general assignment by our
company to is creditors, the
dissolution of our company,
cessation by our company
of business operations for

ninety (90) days or more or
the commencement by our
company or an affiliate to
challenge or invalidate the

issued patents.

Our company does not hold
the rights to any other
patents nor does our

company conduct its own
research and development

to develop other products to
manufacture and sell. If our
company’s Agreement with
TheraCour is terminated, it
is unlikely we will be able

to commence
revenue-generating

operations or that our
company could continue

operating at all

We lack suitable facilities
for certain preclinical and
clinical testing; reliance on
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third parties

Our company does not have
facilities that could be used
to conduct preclinical and
clinical testing. We expect

to contract with third parties
to conduct all clinical

testing required to obtain
approvals for any drugs that

we might develop. We
currently outsource all
clinical testing to third

parties and are reliant on
the services of these third
parties to conduct studies
on our behalf. If we are

unable to continue with or
retain third parties for these

purposes on acceptable
terms, we may be unable to
successfully develop our
proposed products. In

addition, any failures by
third parties to adequately

perform their
responsibilities may delay

the submission of our
proposed products for

regulatory approval, impair
our ability to deliver our

products on a timely basis
or otherwise impair our
competitive position.

We have limited
manufacturing experience

Our company has never
manufactured products in

the highly regulated
environment of
pharmaceutical

manufacturing. There are
numerous regulations and
requirements that must be

maintained to obtain
licensure and the permits
required to commence

manufacturing, as well as
additional requirements to
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continue manufacturing
pharmaceutical products.
We do not own or lease
facilities currently that

could be used to
manufacture any products
that might be developed by
our company, nor do we
have the resources at this
time to acquire or lease

suitable facilities.

We have no sales and
marketing personnel.

We are an early stage
development Company with

limited resources. We do
not currently have any

products available for sale,
so have not secured sales
and marketing staff at this
early stage of operations.
We cannot generate sales
without sales or marketing

staff and must rely on
officers to provide any sales
or marketing services until
such staff are secured, if

ever.

Even if we were to
successfully develop

approvable drugs, we will
not be able to sell these
drugs if we or our third

party manufacturers fail to
comply with manufacturing

regulations.

If we were to successfully
develop approvable drugs,
before we can begin selling
these drugs, we must obtain
regulatory approval of our
manufacturing facility and

process or the
manufacturing facility and
process of the third party or
parties with whom we may

outsource our
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manufacturing activities. In
addition, the manufacture of
our products must comply

with the FDA's current
Good Manufacturing
Practices regulations,

commonly known as GMP
regulations. The GMP

regulations govern quality
control and documentation
policies and procedures.

Our manufacturing
facilities, if any in the

future, and the
manufacturing facilities of

our third party
manufacturers will be
continually subject to

inspection by the FDA and
other state, local and
foreign regulatory

authorities, before and after
product approval. We

cannot guarantee that we, or
any potential third party

manufacturer of our
products, will be able to
comply with the GMP
regulations or other

applicable manufacturing
regulations.
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With our limited resources,
we may be unable to

effectively manage growth.

As of the date of this filing,
we have five employees and

several consultants and
independent contractors.

The only
consultant/contractor that
we consider critical to our
company is TheraCour,

discussed in the next risk
factor. All third party

contractors are considered
by our company important
but not critical as they are
replaceable with moderate

difficulty. While our
company’s current

operations cause it to be
unlikely that we will need
to grow and hire additional
consultants, contractors or

employees, if future
preclinical studies of our
nanoviricide drugs and

technology show significant
improvements in efficacy
over existing drugs, we
intend to expand our
operations and staff

materially. At that time our
new employees may

include a number of key
managerial, technical,
financial, R&D and

operations personnel who
will not have been fully

integrated into our
operations. We would

expect the expansion of our
business to place a

significant strain on our
limited managerial,

operational and financial
resources. We have no

experience in integrating
multiple employees.
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Therefore, there is a
substantial risk that we will
not be able to integrate new

employees into our
operations which would
have a material adverse
effect on our business,

prospects, financial
condition and results of

operations.

We license our core
technology from TheraCour

Pharma Inc. and we are
dependent upon them as

they have exclusive
development rights. If we
lose the right to utilize any

of the proprietary
information that is the
subject of this license

agreement, we may incur
substantial delays and costs
in development of our drug

candidates.

Our company has entered
into a Material License

Agreement with TheraCour
Pharma, Inc. (“TheraCour”)
(an approximately 25%

shareholder of our
company’s common stock)
whereby TheraCour has

exclusive rights to develop
exclusively for us, the

materials that comprise the
core drugs of our planned
business. TheraCour is a

development stage
company with limited
financial resources and
needs our company’s
progress payments to

further the development of
the nanoviricides. Our
company controls the

research and work
TheraCour performs on its
behalf and no costs may be
incurred without the prior
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authorization or approval of
our company.

Development costs charged
by and paid to TheraCour

Pharma, Inc. was
$3,151,071 since inception

through December 31,
2009; No  royalties are due

to TheraCour from our
company’s inception

through December 31,
2009.

We depend on TheraCour
and other third parties to
perform manufacturing

activities effectively and on
a timely basis. If these third

parties fail to perform as
required, this could impair
our ability to deliver our

products on a timely basis
or cause delays in our

clinical trials and
applications for regulatory
approval, and these events
could harm our competitive

position and adversely
affect our ability to
commence revenue

generating operations. The
manufacturing process for
pharmaceutical products is

highly regulated, and
regulators may shut down

manufacturing facilities that
they believe do not comply
with regulations. We and

our manufacturers are
subject to the FDA’s current

Good Manufacturing
Practices, which are
extensive regulations

governing manufacturing
processes, stability testing,
record-keeping and quality

standards and similar
regulations are in effect in
other countries. In addition,

our manufacturing
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operations are subject to
routine inspections by
regulatory agencies.

Our collaborative
relationships with third
parties could cause us to

expend significant
resources and incur

substantial business risk
with no assurance of

financial return.

We anticipate substantial
reliance upon strategic

collaborations for
marketing and the

commercialization of our
drug candidates and we
may rely even more on

strategic collaborations for
R&D of our other drug

candidates. Our business
depends on our ability to

sell drugs to both
government agencies and to
the general pharmaceutical
market. Offering our drug
candidates for applications

to government agencies
does not require us to
develop new sales,

marketing or distribution
capabilities beyond those

already existing in the
company. Selling antiviral

drugs, however, does
require such development.
We plan to sell antiviral
drugs through strategic

partnerships with
pharmaceutical companies.
If we are unable to establish

or manage such strategic
collaborations on terms

favorable to us in the future,
our revenue and drug
development may be

limited. To date, we have
not entered into any

strategic collaborations with
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third parties capable of
providing these services. In
addition, we have not yet

marketed or sold any of our
drug candidates or entered

into successful
collaborations for these

services in order to
ultimately commercialize

our drug candidates.
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If we determine to enter
into R&D collaborations
during the early phases of

drug development, our
success will in part depend
on the performance of our
research collaborators. We
will not directly control the

amount or timing of
resources devoted by our
research collaborators to

activities related to our drug
candidates. Our research
collaborators may not

commit sufficient resources
to our programs. If any

research collaborator fails
to commit sufficient

resources, our preclinical or
clinical development

programs related to this
collaboration could be
delayed or terminated.

Also, our collaborators may
pursue existing or other

development-stage products
or alternative technologies
in preference to those being
developed in collaboration
with us. Finally, if we fail
to make required milestone
or royalty payments to our
collaborators or to observe

other obligations in our
agreements with them, our
collaborators may have the

right to terminate those
agreements.

Manufacturers producing
our drug candidates must

follow current GMP
regulations enforced by the

FDA and foreign
equivalents. If a

manufacturer of our drug
candidates does not

conform to the current
GMP regulations and
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cannot be brought up to
such a standard, we will be
required to find alternative

manufacturers that do
conform. This may be a

long and difficult process,
and may delay our ability to

receive FDA or foreign
regulatory approval of our
drug candidates and cause
us to fall behind on our

business objectives.

Establishing strategic
collaborations is difficult
and time-consuming. Our
discussion with potential

collaborators may not lead
to the establishment of

collaborations on favorable
terms, if at all. Potential
collaborators may reject

collaborations based upon
their assessment of our
financial, regulatory or
intellectual property
position. Even if we

successfully establish new
collaborations, these

relationships may never
result in the successful

development or
commercialization of our

drug candidates or the
generation of sales revenue.
To the extent that we enter

into collaborative
arrangements, our drug
revenues are likely to be
lower than if we directly
marketed and sold any

drugs that we may develop.

Management of our
relationships with our

collaborators will require:

●significant time and effort
from our management
team;
●
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coordination of our
marketing and R&D
programs with the
marketing and R&D
priorities of our
collaborators; and
●effective allocation of our
resources to multiple
projects.

We employ the use of
certain chemical and
biological agents and
compounds that may be
deemed hazardous and we
are therefore subject to
various environmental laws
and regulations.
Compliance with these laws
and regulations may result
in significant costs, which
could materially reduce our
ability to become profitable.

We use hazardous
materials, including

chemicals and biological
agents and compounds that

could be dangerous to
human health and safety or

the environment. As
appropriate, we safely store
these materials and wastes
resulting from their use at

our laboratory facility
pending their ultimate use
or disposal. We contract

with a third party to
properly dispose of these
materials and wastes. We
are subject to a variety of

federal, state and local laws
and regulations governing

the use, generation,
manufacture, storage,

handling and disposal of
these materials and wastes.
We may incur significant

costs complying with
environmental laws and

regulations adopted in the
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future.

If we use biological and
hazardous materials in a

manner that causes injury,
we may be liable for

damages.

Our R&D and
manufacturing activities
will involve the use of

biological and hazardous
materials. Although we

believe our safety
procedures for handling and
disposing of these materials
comply with federal, state

and local laws and
regulations, we cannot

entirely eliminate the risk of
accidental injury or

contamination from the use,
storage, handling or

disposal of these materials.
We carry $1,000,000
casualty and general

liability insurance policies.
Accordingly, in the event of
contamination or injury, we

could be held liable for
damages or penalized with

fines in an amount
exceeding our resources

and insurance coverage, and
our clinical trials or

regulatory approvals could
be suspended.
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We may not be able to
attract and retain highly

skilled personnel.

Our ability to attract and
retain highly skilled

personnel is critical to our
operations and expansion.
We face competition for
these types of personnel

from other pharmaceutical
companies and more

established organizations,
many of which have
significantly larger

operations and greater
financial, technical, human
and other resources than us.
We may not be successful
in attracting and retaining
qualified personnel on a

timely basis, on competitive
terms, or at all. If we are

not successful in attracting
and retaining these

personnel, our business,
prospects, financial

condition and results of
operations will be

materially and adversely
affected.

We depend upon our senior
management and their loss
or unavailability could put

us at a competitive
disadvantage.

We currently depend upon
the efforts and abilities of

our management team. The
loss or unavailability of the

services of any of these
individuals for any

significant period of time
could have a material
adverse effect on our
business, prospects,

financial condition and
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results of operations. We
have not obtained, do not

own, nor are we the
beneficiary of key-person

life insurance.

There are conflicts of
interest among our officers,
directors and stockholders.

Certain of our executive
officers and directors and
their affiliates are engaged
in other activities and have
interests in other entities on

their own behalf or on
behalf of other persons.

Neither we nor our
stockholders will have any
rights in these ventures or
their income or profits.

Specifically, Anil Diwan
owns approximately 70% of

the capital stock of
TheraCour Pharma, Inc.

which owns approximately
twenty-five percent (25%)

of our Common Stock,
provides our company the

nanomaterials with which it
intends to develop its

products and is the holder
of the intellectual property
rights our company uses to

conduct its operations.
While our company is not
aware of any conflict that

has arisen or any
transaction which has not

been conducted on an arm’s
length basis to date, Dr.

Diwan may have
conflicting fiduciary duties
between our company and

TheraCour.

Currently, our company
does not have any policy in

place to deal with such
should such a conflict
arise.  In particular:
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●Our executive officers or
directors or their affiliates
may have an economic
interest in, or other
business relationship with,
partner companies that
invest in us.
●Our executive officers or
directors or their affiliates
have interests in entities
that provide products or
services to us.

In any of these cases:

●Our executive officers or
directors may have a
conflict between our
current interests and their
personal financial and
other interests in another
business venture.
●Our executive officers or
directors may have
conflicting fiduciary duties
to us and the other entity.
●The terms of transactions
with the other entity may
not be subject to arm’s
length negotiations and
therefore may be on terms
less favorable to us than
those that could be
procured through arm’s
length negotiations.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless the applicable
prospectus supplement

states otherwise, we expect
to use the net proceeds of
the sale of these securities

for general corporate
purposes, which may
include repayment of
existing indebtedness,
working capital, capital

expenditures, acquisitions,
joint ventures and stock

repurchase programs.  As of
the date of this prospectus,
we have not identified as

probable any specific
material proposed uses of

these proceeds.  If, as of the
date of any prospectus
supplement, we have

identified any such uses,
then we will describe them

in the prospectus
supplement.  The amount of
securities offered from time

to time pursuant to this
prospectus and any

prospectus supplement, and
the precise amounts and

timing of the application of
net proceeds from the sale

of those securities, will
depend upon our funding

requirements.  If we elect at
the time of an issuance of

securities to make different
or more specific use of

proceeds than described in
this prospectus, such use
will be described in the
prospectus supplement

relating to those securities.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless the applicable
prospectus supplement
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states otherwise, we expect
to use the net proceeds of
the sale of these securities

for general corporate
purposes, which may
include repayment of
existing indebtedness,
working capital, capital

expenditures, acquisitions,
joint ventures and stock

repurchase programs.  As of
the date of this prospectus,
we have not identified as

probable any specific
material proposed uses of

these proceeds.  If, as of the
date of any prospectus
supplement, we have

identified any such uses,
then we will describe them

in the prospectus
supplement.  The amount of
securities offered from time

to time pursuant to this
prospectus and any

prospectus supplement, and
the precise amounts and

timing of the application of
net proceeds from the sale

of those securities, will
depend upon our funding

requirements.  If we elect at
the time of an issuance of

securities to make different
or more specific use of

proceeds than described in
this prospectus, such use
will be described in the
prospectus supplement

relating to those securities.
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PLAN OF
DISTRIBUTION

We may sell securities to
one or more underwriters or
dealers for public offering
and sale by them, or we
may sell the securities to

investors directly or
through one or more agents
or broker dealers, including

those engaged solely as
agents to facilitate the direct

sale of securities to
particular investors.  The

applicable prospectus
supplement will set forth
the terms of the offering

and the method of
distribution and will

identify any firms acting as
underwriters, dealers or

agents in connection with
the offering, including:

●the name or names of any
underwriters;
●the purchase price of the
securities;
●any underwriting discounts
and other items
constituting underwriters’
compensation;
●any initial public offering
price and the net proceeds
we will receive from such
sale;
●any discounts or
concessions allowed or
reallowed or paid to
dealers; and
●any securities exchange or
market on which the
securities offered in the
prospectus supplement
may be listed.

We may distribute our
securities from time to time
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in one or more transactions
at a fixed price or prices,
which may be changed, or
at prices determined as the

prospectus supplement
specifies, including at

negotiated prices and in
“at-the-market”

offerings.  We may sell our
securities through a rights
offering, forward contracts
or similar arrangements.

Any underwriting discounts
or other compensation

which we pay to
underwriters or agents in

connection with the
offering of our securities,

and any discounts,
concessions or commissions
which underwriters allow to
dealers, will be set forth in

the prospectus
supplement.  Underwriters
may sell our securities to or
through dealers, and such

dealers may receive
compensation in the form of
discounts, concessions or

commissions from the
underwriters and

commissions from the
purchasers for whom they

may act as
agents.  Underwriters,
dealers and agents that

participate in the
distribution of our securities

may be deemed to be
underwriters under the
Securities Act and any

discounts or commissions
they receive from us and
any profit on the resale of
our securities they realize

may be deemed to be
underwriting discounts and

commissions under the
Securities Act.  Any such

underwriter or agent will be
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identified, and any such
compensation received

from us, will be described
in the applicable

supplement to this
prospectus.  Unless

otherwise set forth in the
supplement to this

prospectus relating thereto,
the obligations of the

underwriters or agents to
purchase our securities will

be subject to conditions
precedent and the

underwriters will be
obligated to purchase all

our offered securities if any
are purchased.  The public

offering price and any
discounts or concessions
allowed or reallowed or
paid to dealers may be

changed from time to time.

Any common stock sold
pursuant to this prospectus
and applicable prospectus

supplement, will be eligible
for trading on the

Over-the-Counter Bulletin
Board or such other stock

exchange that our securities
are trading upon.

Underwriters and their
controlling persons, dealers
and agents may be entitled,
under agreements entered

into with us to
indemnification against and
contribution toward specific

civil liabilities, including
liabilities under the

Securities Act.

The securities being offered
under this prospectus, other

than our common stock,
will be new issues of

securities with no
established trading market
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and unless otherwise
specified in the applicable
prospectus supplement.  It

has not presently been
established whether the
underwriters, if any, as

identified in a prospectus
supplement, will make a

market in the securities.  If
the underwriters make a

market in the securities, the
market making may be

discontinued at any time
without notice.  We cannot
provide any assurance as to
the liquidity of the trading
market for the securities.

Unless the applicable
prospectus supplement
states otherwise, the
obligations of the

underwriters to purchase
the offered securities will

be subject to certain
conditions contained in an

underwriting agreement that
we will enter into with the
underwriters at the time of

the sale to them. The
underwriters will be

obligated to purchase all of
the securities of the series

offered if any of the
securities are purchased,

unless the applicable
prospectus supplement says

otherwise. Any initial
public offering price and

any discounts or
concessions allowed,

reallowed or paid to dealers
may be changed from time

to time.
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In connection with any
offering, the underwriters

may purchase and sell
securities in the open

market. Any underwriter
may engage in short sales,
over-allotment, stabilizing
transactions, short-covering

transactions and penalty
bids in accordance with
Regulation M under the

Exchange Act.  Stabilizing
transactions permit bidders
to purchase the underlying

security so long as the
stabilizing bids do not

exceed a specified
maximum.  Short covering

transactions involve
purchases of the securities
in the open market after the
distribution is completed to

cover short
positions.  Penalty bids

permit the underwriters to
reclaim a selling concession

from a dealer when the
securities originally sold by
the dealer are purchased in
a covering transaction to

cover short
positions.  Those activities
may cause the price of the
securities to be higher than
it would otherwise be.  The
underwriters may engage in

these activities on any
exchange or other market in
which the securities may be
traded.  If commenced, the

underwriters may
discontinue these activities

at any time.

Fees and Commissions

In compliance with the
guidelines of the Financial

Industry Regulatory
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Authority, or “FINRA,” the
aggregate maximum

discount, commission or
agency fees or other items
constituting underwriting

compensation to be
received by any FINRA
member or independent
broker-dealer will not

exceed 8% of any offering
pursuant to this prospectus

and any applicable
prospectus supplement or
other offering materials;
however, it is anticipated

that the maximum
commission or discount to

be received in any
particular offering of

securities will be
significantly less than this

amount.

If 5% or more of the net
proceeds of any offering of
securities made under this
prospectus will be received

by a FINRA member
participating in the offering
or affiliates or associated
persons of such FINRA

member, the offering will
be conducted in accordance
with NASD Conduct Rule

2720.
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THE SECURITIES WE
MAY OFFER

We may sell from time to
time, in one or more

offerings: common stock;
preferred stock, debt

securities; and/or warrants
or units comprised of any

combination of the
foregoing.  The descriptions
of the securities contained

in this prospectus
summarize the material

general terms and
provisions of the various
types of securities that we

may offer.  We will
describe in the applicable
prospectus supplement

relating to any securities the
particular terms of the

securities offered by that
prospectus supplement.  If

we indicate in the
applicable prospectus

supplement, the terms of
the securities may differ
from the terms we have
summarized below.  We
will also include in the
prospectus supplement

information, where
applicable, about material

United States federal
income tax considerations
relating to the securities,

and the securities exchange
or market, if any, on which
the securities will be listed.

The following summary
describes the material terms
of our capital stock and is
subject to, and qualified in
its entirety by, our articles

of incorporation and bylaws
that are included as exhibits
to certain of the documents
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incorporated by reference
below and by the provisions

of applicable Nevada
law.  We refer you to the

foregoing documents and to
Nevada law for a detailed

description of the
provisions summarized

below.

DESCRIPTION OF
COMMON STOCK

General

We are authorized to issue
300,000,000 shares of

common stock, $.001 par
value.  As of March 2,

2010, there were
approximately 132,035,584

shares of common stock
issued and outstanding held

by approximately 245
holders of record.

If we offer shares of our
common stock for sale

under this prospectus, we
will provide a prospectus
supplement that describes
the terms of the offering,
including the number of
shares offered and the

offering price.

Voting Rights

Each holder of common
stock is entitled to one vote
for each share held on all

matters submitted to a vote
of the stockholders.

Dividends

Subject to the rights of the
holders of any preferred

stock, the holders of
common stock are entitled

to receive ratably such
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dividends as may be
declared by our board of

directors out of funds
legally available for

dividends.  We have not
historically declared or paid

cash dividends on our
common stock.

Other Rights

In the event of a liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of
us, holders of our common
stock are entitled to share

ratably in all assets
remaining after payment of

liabilities and the
liquidation preference, if

any, of any then
outstanding preferred
stock.  Holders of our
common stock are not

entitled to preemptive rights
and have no subscription,
redemption or conversion

privileges.  All outstanding
shares of common stock

are, and all shares of
common stock issued by us

in an offering under this
prospectus and the

applicable prospectus
supplement will be, fully

paid and
nonassessable.  The rights,
preferences and privileges

of holders of common stock
are subject to, and may be
adversely affected by, the
rights of the holders of
shares of any series of

preferred stock which our
board of directors may

designate and that we may
issue in one or more
offerings under this

prospectus or at other times
in the future.
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Transfer Agent and
Registrar

The transfer agent and
registrar for our common
stock is Corporate Stock

Transfer, Inc., 3200 Cherry
Creek Drive South, Suite
430, Denver, Colorado
80209, (303) 282-4800.
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Listing

Our common stock is traded
on the Over-the-Counter
Bulletin Board under the
symbol “NNVC.OB.”  Any

common stock we sell
under this prospectus, as it
may be supplemented, will

be listed on the
Over-the-Counter Bulletin

Board.

DESCRIPTION OF
PREFERRED STOCK

General

We are authorized to issue
up to 20,000,000 shares of
preferred stock in one or
more series, with such

designations, preferences
and relative, participating,
option and other special
rights, qualifications,

limitations or restrictions as
determined by our board of

directors, without any
further vote or action by our

stockholders, including
dividend rights, conversion

rights, voting rights,
redemption rights and terms

of redemption and
liquidation preferences.  On

February 15,  2010, our
board had designated an
aggregate of 10,000,000

shares of preferred stock as
Series A Convertible

Preferred Stock (the “Series
A”) and 7,593,750 shares of
Series A Preferred Stock
are issued or outstanding
and no other shares of

preferred stock are issued
and outstanding.
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Our board may fix the
number of shares

constituting any series and
the designations of these

series by adopting a
certificate of designation

relating to each series.  The
prospectus supplement

relating to each series will
specify the terms of the

preferred stock, including:

●the number of shares we
are offering;
●the offering price for those
shares;
●the maximum number of
shares in the series and the
distinctive designation
thereof;
●the terms on which
dividends will be paid, if
any;
●the terms on which the
shares will be redeemed, if
at all;
●the liquidation preference,
if any;
●the terms of any retirement
or sinking fund for the
purchase or redemption of
the shares of the series;
●the terms and conditions,
if any, on which the shares
of the series will be
convertible into, or
exchangeable for, shares
of any other class or
classes of capital stock;
●the voting rights, if any, on
the shares of the series;
●any securities exchange or
market on which the
shares will be listed; and
●any other preferences and
relative, participating,
operation or other special
rights or qualifications,
limitations or restrictions
of the shares
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You should also refer to the
applicable certificate of
designation for complete

information about the
terms, preferences and

rights related to a particular
series of our preferred
stock, which we will

incorporate as an exhibit to
the registration statement of
which this prospectus is a

part.  The prospectus
supplement will contain a

description of United States
federal income tax

consequences relating to the
preferred stock, to the

extent applicable.

Our issuance of preferred
stock may have the effect of

delaying or preventing a
change in control.  Our

issuance of preferred stock
could decrease the amount

of earnings and assets
available for distribution to

the holders of common
stock or could adversely

affect the rights and
powers, including voting
rights, of the holders of
common stock.  The

issuance of preferred stock
could have the effect of

decreasing the market price
of our common stock.

Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock

The Series A Preferred
Stock is convertible into

shares of our common stock
at the rate of four shares of
Common Stock per share of
Series A converted, solely

upon a “change of
control”.  A change of

control is defined as (a) an
acquisition after the date
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hereof by an individual or
legal entity or “group” (as

described in Rule
13d-5(b)(1) promulgated

under the Exchange Act) of
effective control (whether
through legal or beneficial
ownership of capital stock

of the Company, by
contract or otherwise) of in
excess of 40% of the voting
securities of the Company
(other than by means of
conversion or exercise of

the Series A Preferred
Stock and the Securities
issued together with the

Series A Preferred Stock),
(b) the Company merges
into or consolidates with
any other Person, or any
Person merges into or
consolidates with the

Company and, after giving
effect to such transaction,
the stockholders of the

Company immediately prior
to such transaction own less
than 60% of the aggregate

voting power of the
Company or the successor
entity of such transaction,
(c) the Company sells or

transfers all or substantially
all of its Intellectual

Property to another Person
and the stockholders of the

Company prior to such
transaction own less than

60% of the aggregate voting
power of the acquiring

entity immediately after the
transaction, or (d) the

execution by the Company
of an agreement to which
the Company is a party or

by which it is bound,
providing for any of the

events set forth in clauses
(a) through (c) above.  The
Series A Preferred Stock
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votes at the rate of four
votes per share, together

with the Common Stock, on
all matters to which
shareholders of the

Company are entitled to
vote.  Holders of the Series
A Preferred Stock are not

entitled to receive dividends
or any liquidation

preference upon the
liquidation, dissolution, or

winding up of the
Company.
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DESCRIPTION OF DEBT
SECURITIES

General

The debt securities that we
may offer by this

prospectus consist of notes,
debentures, or other

evidences of
indebtedness.  The debt
securities may constitute

either senior or
subordinated debt

securities, and in either case
may be either secured or

unsecured.  Any debt
securities that we offer and

sell will be our direct
obligations.  Debt securities

may be issued in one or
more series.  All debt

securities of any one series
need not be issued at the
same time, and unless

otherwise provided, a series
of debt securities may be

reopened, with the required
consent of the holders of

outstanding debt securities,
for issuance of additional

debt securities of that series
or to establish additional

terms of that series of debt
securities (with such

additional terms applicable
only to unissued or

additional debt securities of
that series).  The form of

indenture has been filed as
an exhibit to the registration

statement of which this
prospectus is a part and is
subject to any amendments
or supplements that we may

enter into with the
trustee(s), however, we may

issue debt securities not
subject to the indenture

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

192



provided such terms of debt
securities are not otherwise
required to be set forth in

the indenture.  The material
terms of the indenture are
summarized below and we
refer you to the indenture

for a detailed description of
these material

terms.  Additional or
different provisions that are
applicable to a particular
series of debt securities

will, if material, be
described in a prospectus
supplement relating to the
offering of debt securities

of that series.  These
provisions may include,

among other things and to
the extent applicable, the

following:

●the title of the debt
securities, including, as
applicable, whether the
debt securities will be
issued as senior debt
securities, senior
subordinated debt
securities or subordinated
debt securities, any
subordination provisions
particular to the series of
debt securities;
●any limit on the aggregate
principal amount of the
debt securities;
●whether the debt securities
are senior debt securities
or subordinated debt
securities and applicable
subordination provisions,
if any;
●whether the debt securities
will be secured or
unsecured;
●if other than 100% of the
aggregate principal
amount, the percentage of
the aggregate principal
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amount at which we will
sell the debt securities,
such as an original
issuance discount;
●the date or dates, whether
fixed or extendable, on
which the principal of the
debt securities will be
payable;
●the rate or rates, which
may be fixed or variable,
at which the debt securities
will bear interest, if any,
the date or dates from
which any such interest
will accrue, the interest
payment dates on which
we will pay any such
interest, the basis upon
which interest will be
calculated if other than
that of a 360-day year
consisting of twelve
30-day months, and, in the
case of registered
securities, the record dates
for the determination of
holders to whom interest is
payable;
●the place or places where
the principal of and any
premium or interest on the
debt securities will be
payable and where the
debt securities may be
surrendered for conversion
or exchange;
●whether we may, at our
option, redeem the debt
securities, and if so, the
price or prices at which,
the period or periods
within which, and the
terms and conditions upon
which, we may redeem the
debt securities, in whole or
in part, pursuant to any
sinking fund or otherwise;
●if other than 100% of the
aggregate principal
amount thereof, the
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portion of the principal
amount of the debt
securities which will be
payable upon declaration
of acceleration of the
maturity date thereof or
provable in bankruptcy, or,
if applicable, which is
convertible or
exchangeable;
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●any obligation we may
have to redeem, purchase
or repay the debt securities
pursuant to any sinking
fund or analogous
provisions or at the option
of a holder of debt
securities, and the price or
prices at which, the
currency in which and the
period or periods within
which, and the terms and
conditions upon which, the
debt securities will be
redeemed, purchased or
repaid, in whole or in part,
pursuant to any such
obligation, and any
provision for the
remarketing of the debt
securities;
●the issuance of debt
securities as registered
securities or unregistered
securities or both, and the
rights of the holders of the
debt securities to exchange
unregistered securities for
registered securities, or
vice versa, and the
circumstances under which
any such exchanges, if
permitted, may be made;
●the denominations, which
may be in United States
Dollars or in any foreign
currency, in which the
debt securities will be
issued, if other than
denominations of $1,000
and any integral multiple
thereof;
●whether the debt securities
will be issued in the form
of certificated debt
securities, and if so, the
form of the debt securities
(or forms thereof if
unregistered and registered
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securities are issuable in
that series), including the
legends required by law or
as we deem necessary or
appropriate, the form of
any coupons or temporary
global security which may
be issued and the forms of
any other certificates
which may be required
under the indenture or
which we may require in
connection with the
offering, sale, delivery or
exchange of the debt
securities;
●if other than United States
Dollars, the currency or
currencies in which
payments of principal,
interest and other amounts
payable with respect to the
debt securities will be
denominated, payable,
redeemable or
repurchasable, as the case
may be;
●whether the debt securities
may be issuable in
tranches;
●the obligations, if any, we
may have to permit the
conversion or exchange of
the debt securities into
common stock, preferred
stock or other capital stock
or property, or a
combination thereof, and
the terms and conditions
upon which such
conversion or exchange
will be effected (including
conversion price or
exchange ratio), and any
limitations on the
ownership or
transferability of the
securities or property into
which the debt securities
may be converted or
exchanged;
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●if other than the trustee
under the indenture, any
trustees, authenticating or
paying agents, transfer
agents or registrars or any
other agents with respect
to the debt securities;
●any deletions from,
modifications of or
additions to the events of
default with respect to the
debt securities or the right
of the Trustee or the
holders of the debt
securities in connection
with events of default;
●any deletions from,
modifications of or
additions to the covenants
with respect to the debt
securities;
●if the amount of payments
of principal of, and
make-whole amount, if
any, and interest on the
debt securities may be
determined with reference
to an index, the manner in
which such amount will be
determined;
●whether the debt securities
will be issued in whole or
in part in the global form
of one or more debt
securities and, if so, the
depositary for such debt
securities, the
circumstances under which
any such debt security may
be exchanged for debt
securities registered in the
name of, and under which
any transfer of debt
securities may be
registered in the name of,
any person other than such
depositary or its nominee,
and any other provisions
regarding such debt
securities;
●
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whether, under what
circumstances and the
currency in which, we will
pay additional amounts on
the debt securities to any
holder of the debt
securities who is not a
United States person in
respect of any tax,
assessment or
governmental charge and,
if so, whether we will have
the option to redeem such
debt securities rather than
pay such additional
amounts, and the terms of
any such option;
●whether the debt securities
will be secured by any
collateral and, if so, a
general description of the
collateral and the terms of
any related security,
pledge or other
agreements;
●the persons to whom any
interest on the debt
securities will be payable,
if other than the registered
holders thereof on the
regular record date
therefor; and
●any other material terms or
conditions upon which the
debt securities will be
issued.

Unless otherwise indicated
in the applicable prospectus
supplement, we will issue

debt securities in fully
registered form without

coupons and in
denominations of $1,000

and in integral multiples of
$1,000, and interest will be
computed on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30
day months.  If any interest

payment date or the
maturity date falls on a day
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that is not a business day,
then the payment will be

made on the next business
day without additional

interest and with the same
effect as if it were made on

the originally scheduled
date.  “Business day” means
any calendar day that is not
a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday in New York, New

York, and on which the
trustee and commercial

banks are open for business
in New York, New York.
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Unless we inform you
otherwise in a prospectus
supplement, each series of
our senior debt securities

will rank equally in right of
payment with all of our

other unsubordinated debt.
The subordinated debt

securities will rank junior in
right of payment and be
subordinate to all of our

unsubordinated debt.

Unless otherwise indicated
in the applicable prospectus
supplement, the trustee will

act as paying agent and
registrar for the debt
securities under the

indenture.  We may act as
paying agent under the

indenture.

The prospectus supplement
will contain a description of

United States federal
income tax consequences

relating to the debt
securities, to the extent

applicable.

Covenants

The applicable prospectus
supplement will describe
any covenants, such as
restrictive covenants
restricting us or our

subsidiaries, if any, from
incurring, issuing, assuming

or guarantying any
indebtedness or restricting
us or our subsidiaries, if

any, from paying dividends
or acquiring any of our or

its capital stock.

Consolidation, Merger and
Transfer of Assets
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The indenture permits a
consolidation or merger
between us and another
entity and/or the sale,

conveyance or lease by us
of all or substantially all of

our property and assets,
provided that:

●the resulting or acquiring
entity, if other than us, is
organized and existing
under the laws of a United
States jurisdiction and
assumes all of our
responsibilities and
liabilities under the
indenture, including the
payment of all amounts
due on the debt securities
and performance of the
covenants in the indenture;
●immediately after the
transaction, and giving
effect to the transaction,
no event of default under
the indenture exists; and
●we have delivered to the
trustee an officers’
certificate stating that the
transaction and, if a
supplemental indenture is
required in connection
with the transaction, the
supplemental indenture
comply with the indenture
and that all conditions
precedent to the
transaction contained in
the indenture have been
satisfied.

If we consolidate or merge
with or into any other
entity, or sell or lease all or
substantially all of our
assets in compliance with
the terms and conditions of
the indenture, the resulting
or acquiring entity will be

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

202



substituted for us in the
indenture and the debt
securities with the same
effect as if it had been an
original party to the
indenture and the debt
securities.  As a result, such
successor entity may
exercise our rights and
powers under the indenture
and the debt securities, in
our name and, except in the
case of a lease, we will be
released from all our
liabilities and obligations
under the indenture and
under the debt securities.

Notwithstanding the
foregoing, we may transfer

all of our property and
assets to another entity if,
immediately after giving
effect to the transfer, such
entity is our wholly owned
subsidiary. The term “wholly

owned subsidiary” means
any subsidiary in which we

and/or our other wholly
owned subsidiaries, if any,
own all of the outstanding

capital stock.

Modification and Waiver

Under the indenture, some
of our rights and obligations

and some of the rights of
the holders of the debt

securities may be modified
or amended with the

consent of the holders of
not less than a majority in
aggregate principal amount

of the outstanding debt
securities affected by the

modification or
amendment.  However, the
following modifications and

amendments will not be
effective against any holder
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without its consent:

●a change in the stated
maturity date of any
payment of principal or
interest;
●a reduction in the principal
amount of or interest on
any debt securities;
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●an alteration or
impairment of any right to
convert at the rate or upon
the terms provided in the
indenture;
●a change in the currency in
which any payment on the
debt securities is payable;
●an impairment of a holder’s
right to sue us for the
enforcement of payments
due on the debt securities;
or
●a reduction in the
percentage of outstanding
debt securities required to
consent to a modification
or amendment of the
indenture or required to
consent to a waiver of
compliance with certain
provisions of the indenture
or certain defaults under
the indenture.

Under the indenture, the
holders of not less than a

majority in aggregate
principal amount of the

outstanding debt securities
may, on behalf of all
holders of the debt

securities:

●waive compliance by us
with certain restrictive
provisions of the
indenture; and
●waive any past default
under the indenture in
accordance with the
applicable provisions of
the indenture, except a
default in the payment of
the principal of or interest
on any series of debt
securities.

Events of Default
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Unless we indicate
otherwise in the applicable

prospectus supplement,
“event of default” under the
indenture will mean, with

respect to any series of debt
securities, any of the

following:

●failure to pay interest on
any debt security for 30
days after the payment is
due;
●failure to pay the principal
of any debt security when
due, either at maturity,
upon redemption, by
declaration or otherwise;
●failure on our part to
observe or perform any
other covenant or
agreement in the indenture
that applies to the debt
securities for 90 days after
we have received written
notice of the failure to
perform in the manner
specified in the indenture;
and
●certain events of
bankruptcy, insolvency or
reorganization.

Remedies Upon an Event of
Default

If an event of default occurs
and continues, the trustee or
the holders of not less than
25% in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding

debt securities of such
series may declare the

entire principal of all the
debt securities to be due

and payable immediately,
except that, if the event of
default is caused by certain

events in bankruptcy,
insolvency or

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

206



reorganization, the entire
principal of all of the debt

securities of such series will
become due and payable
immediately without any

act on the part of the trustee
or holders of the debt
securities.  If such a

declaration occurs, the
holders of a majority of the
aggregate principal amount

of the outstanding debt
securities of such series

can, subject to conditions,
rescind the declaration.

The indenture requires us to
furnish to the trustee not

less often than annually, a
certificate from our

principal executive officer,
principal financial officer or

principal accounting
officer, as the case may be,

as to such officer’s
knowledge of our

compliance with all
conditions and covenants
under the indenture.  The

trustee may withhold notice
to the holders of debt

securities of any default,
except defaults in the

payment of principal of or
interest on any debt

securities if the trustee in
good faith determines that
the withholding of notice is
in the best interests of the
holders.  For purposes of
this paragraph, “default”

means any event which is,
or after notice or lapse of

time or both would become,
an event of default under

the indenture.

The trustee is not obligated
to exercise any of its rights

or powers under the
indenture at the request,
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order or direction of any
holders of debt securities,
unless the holders offer the
trustee satisfactory security

or indemnity.  If
satisfactory security or

indemnity is provided, then,
subject to other rights of the

trustee, the holders of a
majority in aggregate

principal amount of the
outstanding debt securities
may direct the time, method

and place of:

●conducting any proceeding
for any remedy available
to the trustee; or
●exercising any trust or
power conferred upon the
trustee.
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The holder of a debt
security will have the right
to begin any proceeding

with respect to the
indenture or for any remedy

only if:

●the holder has previously
given the trustee written
notice of a continuing
event of default;
●the holders of not less than
a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the
outstanding debt securities
have made a written
request of, and offered
reasonable indemnity to,
the trustee to begin such
proceeding;
●the trustee has not started
such proceeding within 60
days after receiving the
request; and
●no direction inconsistent
with such written request
has been given to the
trustee under the
indenture.

However, the holder of any
debt security will have an
absolute right to receive

payment of principal of and
interest on the debt security
when due and to institute

suit to enforce this
payment.

Satisfaction and Discharge;
Defeasance

Satisfaction and Discharge
of Indenture.  Unless

otherwise indicated in the
applicable prospectus

supplement, if at any time,

●
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we have paid the principal
of and interest on all the
debt securities of any
series, except for debt
securities which have been
destroyed, lost or stolen
and which have been
replaced or paid in
accordance with the
indenture, as and when the
same shall have become
due and payable, or
●we have delivered to the
trustee for cancellation all
debt securities of any
series theretofore
authenticated, except for
debt securities of such
series which have been
destroyed, lost or stolen
and which have been
replaced or paid as
provided in the indenture,
or
●all the debt securities of
such series not theretofore
delivered to the trustee for
cancellation have become
due and payable, or are by
their terms are to become
due and payable within
one year or are to be called
for redemption within one
year, and we have
deposited with the trustee,
in trust, sufficient money
or government obligations,
or a combination thereof,
to pay the principal, any
interest and any other
sums due on the debt
securities, on the dates the
payments are due or
become due under the
indenture and the terms of
the debt securities,

then the indenture shall
cease to be of further effect

with respect to the debt
securities of such series,
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except for:

●rights of registration of
transfer and exchange, and
our right of optional
redemption;
●substitution of mutilated,
defaced, destroyed, lost or
stolen debt securities;
●rights of holders to receive
payments of principal
thereof and interest
thereon upon the original
stated due dates therefor
(but not upon acceleration)
and remaining rights of the
holders to receive
mandatory sinking fund
payments, if any;
●the rights, obligations and
immunities of the trustee
under the indenture; and
●the rights of the holders of
such series of debt
securities as beneficiaries
thereof with respect to the
property so deposited with
the trustee payable to all or
any of them.

Defeasance and Covenant
Defeasance.  Unless

otherwise indicated in the
applicable prospectus

supplement, we may elect
with respect to any debt
securities of any series

either:

●to defease and be
discharged from all of our
obligations with respect to
such debt securities
(“defeasance”), with certain
exceptions described
below; or
●to be released from our
obligations with respect to
such debt securities under
such covenants as may be
specified in the applicable
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prospectus supplement,
and any omission to
comply with those
obligations will not
constitute a default or an
event of default with
respect to such debt
securities (“covenant
defeasance”).

We must comply with the
following conditions before
the defeasance or covenant
defeasance can be effected:

●we must irrevocably
deposit with the indenture
trustee or other qualifying
trustee, under the terms of
an irrevocable trust
agreement in form and
substance satisfactory to
the trustee, trust funds in
trust solely for the benefit
of the holders of such debt
securities, sufficient
money or government
obligations, or a
combination thereof, to
pay the principal, any
interest and any other
sums on the due dates for
those payments; and
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●we must deliver to the
trustee an opinion of
counsel to the effect that
the holders of such debt
securities will not
recognize income, gain or
loss for federal income tax
purposes as a result of
defeasance or covenant
defeasance, as the case
may be, to be effected with
respect to such debt
securities and will be
subject to federal income
tax on the same amount, in
the same manner and at
the same times as would
be the case if such
defeasance or covenant
defeasance, as the case
may be, had not occurred.

In connection with
defeasance, any irrevocable

trust agreement
contemplated by the

indenture must include,
among other things,

provision for:

●payment of the principal of
and interest on such debt
securities, if any,
appertaining thereto when
due (by redemption,
sinking fund payments or
otherwise),
●the payment of the
expenses of the trustee
incurred or to be incurred
in connection with
carrying out such trust
provisions,
●rights of registration,
transfer, substitution and
exchange of such debt
securities in accordance
with the terms stated in the
indenture, and

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

213



●continuation of the rights,
obligations and immunities
of the trustee as against the
holders of such debt
securities as stated in the
indenture.

The accompanying
prospectus supplement may

further describe any
provisions permitting or
restricting defeasance or
covenant defeasance with

respect to the debt securities
of a particular series.

Global Securities

Unless otherwise indicated
in the applicable prospectus

supplement, each debt
security offered by this

prospectus will be issued in
the form of one or more
global debt securities

representing all or part of
that series of debt

securities.  This means that
we will not issue

certificates for that series of
debt securities to the

holders.  Instead, a global
debt security representing

that series will be deposited
with, or on behalf of, a

securities depositary and
registered in the name of

the depositary or a nominee
of the depositary. Any such

depositary must be a
clearing agency registered

under the Exchange
Act.  We will describe the

specific terms of the
depositary arrangement

with respect to a series of
debt securities to be

represented by a global
security in the applicable
prospectus supplement.
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Notices

We will give notices to
holders of the debt

securities by mail at the
addresses listed in the

security register.  In the
case of notice in respect of
unregistered securities or
coupon securities, we may
give notice by publication
in a newspaper of general
circulation in New York,

New York.

Governing Law

The indenture and the debt
securities will be governed

by, and construed in
accordance with, the laws
of the State of New York,
except to the extent the
Trust Indenture Act is

applicable.

Regarding the Trustee

From time to time, we may
maintain deposit accounts
and conduct other banking
transactions with the trustee
to be appointed under the

indenture or its affiliates in
the ordinary course of

business.

DESCRIPTION OF
WARRANTS

We may offer to sell
warrants from time to

time.  If we do so, we will
describe the specific terms

of the warrants in a
prospectus supplement.  In
particular, we may issue

warrants for the purchase of
common stock, preferred

stock and/or debt securities
in one or more series.  We
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may also issue warrants
independently or together

with other securities and the
warrants may be attached to

or separate from those
securities.
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We will evidence each
series of warrants by

warrant certificates that we
will issue under a separate
agreement.  We will enter
into the warrant agreement
with a warrant agent.  We
will indicate the name and

address of the warrant agent
in the applicable prospectus

supplement relating to a
particular series of

warrants.

We will describe in the
applicable prospectus

supplement the terms of the
series of warrants,

including:

●the offering price and
aggregate number of
warrants offered;
●the currency for which the
warrants may be
purchased;
●if applicable, the
designation and terms of
the securities with which
the warrants are issued and
the number of warrants
issued with each such
security or each principal
amount of such security;
●if applicable, the date on
and after which the
warrants and the related
securities will be
separately transferable;
●in the case of warrants to
purchase debt securities,
the principal amount of
debt securities purchasable
upon exercise of one
warrant and the price at,
and currency in which, this
principal amount of debt
securities may be
purchased upon such
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exercise;
●in the case of warrants to
purchase common stock or
preferred stock, the
number of shares of
common stock or preferred
stock, as the case may be,
purchasable upon the
exercise of one warrant
and the price at which
these shares may be
purchased upon such
exercise;
●the effect of any merger,
consolidation, sale or other
disposition of our business
on the warrant agreement
and the warrants;
●the terms of any rights to
redeem or call the
warrants;
●any provisions for changes
to or adjustments in the
exercise price or number
of securities issuable upon
exercise of the warrants;
●the dates on which the
right to exercise the
warrants will commence
and expire;
●the manner in which the
warrant agreement and
warrants may be modified;
●certain United States
federal income tax
consequences of holding
or exercising the warrants;
●the terms of the securities
issuable upon exercise of
the warrants; and
●any other specific material
terms, preferences, rights
or limitations of or
restrictions on the
warrants.

Youmay exercise the
warrants by delivering the
warrant certificate
representing the warrants to
be exercised together with
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other requested
information, and paying the
required amount to the
warrant agent in
immediately available
funds, as provided in the
applicable prospectus
supplement.  We will set
forth in the applicable
prospectus supplement the
information that the holder
of the warrant will be
required to deliver to the
warrant agent.

Upon receipt of the required
payment and the warrant

certificate properly
completed and duly

executed at the office of the
warrant agent or any other

office indicated in the
applicable prospectus

supplement, we will issue
and deliver the securities
purchasable upon such

exercise.  If you exercise
fewer than all of the

warrants represented by the
warrant certificate, then we

will issue you a new
warrant certificate for the

remaining amount of
warrants.

You will not have any of
the rights of the holders of
the securities purchasable

upon the exercise of
warrants until you exercise
them.  Accordingly, you
will not be entitled to,

among other things, vote or
receive dividend payments
or similar distributions on

the securities you can
purchase upon exercise of

the warrants.

The information provided
above is only a summary of

Edgar Filing: VALLEY OF THE RIO DOCE CO - Form 6-K

219



the terms under which we
may offer warrants for

sale.  Accordingly, please
carefully review the
applicable warrant
agreement for more

information about the
specific terms and

conditions of these warrants
before investing in us.  In
addition, please carefully
review the information

provided in the applicable
prospectus supplement,

which contains additional
information that is

important for you to
consider in evaluating an

investment in our securities.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with
respect to the validity of the
securities offered under this

prospectus and any
supplement hereto will be

passed upon for us by
Tarter Krinsky & Drogin
LLP, New York, New
York. Counsel for any

underwriter or agents will
be noted in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The financial statements
and the related financial

statement schedule,
incorporated in this

Prospectus by reference
from our Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year
ended June 30, 2009 have

been audited by Li &
Company, PC, an

independent registered
public accounting firm, as
stated in their report dated
October 13, 2009, which is

incorporated herein by
reference, and have been so

incorporated in reliance
upon the report of such firm
given upon their authority

as experts in accounting and
auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND
MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly
and special reports, proxy

statements and other
information with the SEC.

You may read and copy any
documents that we have
filed with the SEC at the
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SEC’s Public Reference
Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549.

Please call the SEC at
1-800-SEC-0330 for further
information on the public

reference room.  Our
Securities and Exchange

Commission filings are also
available to the public at the

Securities and Exchange
Commission’s website at

http://www.sec.gov.

This prospectus is part of a
registration statement that

we filed with the
SEC.  This prospectus and
any subsequent prospectus
supplements do not contain
all of the information in the

registration statement as
permitted by the rules and

regulations of the
SEC.  You can obtain a
copy of the registration

statement from the SEC at
the address listed above or
from the SEC’s web site

listed above.

INCORPORATION OF
CERTAIN DOCUMENTS

BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to
“incorporate by reference”

some of the documents we
file with it into this

prospectus, which means:

●we can disclose important
information to you by
referring you to those
documents;
●the information
incorporated by reference
is considered to be part of
this prospectus; and
●later information that we
file with the SEC will
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automatically update and
supersede this
incorporated information.

We incorporate by
reference the documents
listed below, which were
filed with the SEC under

the Exchange Act:

●our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended December
31, 2008, filed with the
SEC on February 20,
2009;
●our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended March 31,
2009, filed with the SEC
on May 15, 2009;
●our Form 8-K (Items 1.01,
3.02 and 9.01) filed July
10, 2009;
●our Form 8-K (Items 1.01,
3.02 and 9.01) filed
October 5, 2009;
●our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2009,
filed with the SEC on
October 13, 2009;
●our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended September
30, 2009, filed with the
SEC on November 23,
2009, and
●our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended December
31, 2009, filed with the
SEC on February 22,
2010.
●our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended March 31,
2010, filed with the SEC
on May 20, 2010.
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All documens filed under
Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Exchange Act

(not including any
information furnished under
Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of

Form 8-K, which
information is not

incorporated by reference
herein), after the date of this
prospectus and prior to the
termination of this offering

shall be deemed to be
incorporated by reference in

this prospectus and to be
part of this prospectus from
the date they are filed.  In
addition, all documents

filed pursuant to Sections
13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of
the Exchange Act after the

date of the initial
registration statement and

prior to the effectiveness of
the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms
a part shall be deemed to be
incorporated by reference in

this prospectus and to be
part of this prospectus from

the date they are filed.

You should assume that the
information appearing in
this prospectus is accurate

as of the date of this
prospectus only.  Our

business, financial position
and results of operations
may have changed since

that date.

We will provide without
charge to each person,

including any beneficial
owner, to whom a

prospectus is delivered,
upon written or oral request

of that person, a copy of
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any and all of the
information that has been

incorporated by reference in
this prospectus (excluding
exhibits unless specifically
incorporated by reference

into those
documents).  Please direct

requests to us at the
following address:

NANOVIRICIDES, INC.
135 Wood Street

Suite 205
West Haven, Connecticut

06516
(203) 937-6137
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NANOVIRICIDES, INC.

$40,000,000
Common Stock
Debt Securities

Warrants

We have not authorized any
dealer, salesperson or other
person to give you written
information other than this

prospectus or to make
representations as to

matters not stated in this
prospectus.  You must not

rely on unauthorized
information.  This

prospectus is not an offer to
sell these securities or our
solicitation of your offer to
buy the securities in any
jurisdiction where that

would not be permitted or
legal.  Neither the delivery
of this prospectus nor any

of the sales made hereunder
after the date of this

prospectus shall create an
implication that the

information contained
herein or our affairs have
not changed since the date

hereof.
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